














































































































Public Works 
August 2017 Monthly Report 

 
• Re-graded ditches on Old Plantersville Rd. 
• Attended crack sealing demonstration on Prairie St. 
• Located and marked all manholes involved with televising and inspection 

project 
• Converted PD holding room back to an office 
• Cleaned all storm inlets 
• Assisted Magnaflow with televising project 
• Cut back fence line at Sewer Plant 2 
• Replaced broken valve zone on City Hall irrigation system 
• Repaired gate valve packing on return line at Water Plant 3 
• Repaired pot holes on Plez Morgan 
• Topped all generator fuel tanks for Hurricane Harvey 
• Barricaded roads for high water closures during Harvey 
• Harvey debris cleanup 
• Continue to water trees on Flagship and Cedar Brake Park 
• Monthly AED inspections 
• Monthly well reads 
• Monthly hydrant reads 
• Monthly check of all lights and air filters 
• Monthly weed killer list 
• Monthly grease trap inspections 
• Monthly safety meetings 
• Weekly barricade delivery and pickup for farmer’s market 
• Weekly vehicle pre-trip inspections 
• Weekly conference calls with engineer and utility operator 
• Weekly leak notifications to customers from Beacon website 
• Daily line locates as necessary 
• 6 water leaks (5 private, 1 city) 
• 1 sewer stop up 



• 10 water taps 
• 3 sewer taps 

 
Parks and Recreation 

• Painted Homecoming restroom to cover graffiti 
• Replaced broken hardware on Cedar Brake playground equipment 
• Several repairs made at Fernland Park 
• Security camera system installed at Fernland Park 
• New aluminum gutters installed at Fernland Park 
• Used herbicide to kill floating pond leaf at Memory Park 
• Repaired granite sidewalks at Fernland and Memory Parks 

 
The docents at Fernland reported a total of 316 visitors for the month and 
provided 19 tours. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report prepared by: 
Mike Muckleroy 

Public Works Manager 
September  

































UTILITY REPORTS – AUGUST 2017 

 

TOTAL REVENUE 

 

UTILITIES 

 

PERMITS 

 

Utilities 

 

$ 131,619.70 

 

Permits 

 

$20,029.90 

 

Community Building 

 

$730.00 

New Water Accts. 26 

Disconnected Water Accts.  10 

Total Number of Active Accts. 699 

Type Permit Total Revenue 

 

Building - Residential 

 

8 

 

$7,711.50 

 

Building - Commercial 

 

7 

 

$9,414.00 



 

COMMUNITY BUILDING – JULY 

 

 

Burn 1 $25.00 

 

Golf Cart 

 

1 

 

$25.00 

Irrigation 0 $0 

 

Electrical 

 

2 

 

$296.00 

 

Mechanical 

 

6 

 

$662.00 

 

Plumbing 

 

9 

  

$1,646.40 

 

Sign 

 

5 

 

$250.00 

 

Total:  

 

39 

 

$20,029.90 

 

Type of Rental Number of Bookings Revenue  

Profit 0   $0 

Non - Profit  0 $0.00 



CITY ACCOUNT CONSUMPTION 
 June July August 

Community Building – Irrigation (01-8732-00) 15 18 20 

Community Building (01-0130-00) 4 2 1 
City Cemetary (01-1110-00) 0 0 0 
City Welcome Sign Irrigation at HWY 105 & 
Prairie – Rose Garden (01-8733-00) 

0 0 0 

North Liberty Sewer Plant    
Cedar Brake Park Irrigation (01-8736-00) 6 8 6 
Cedar Brake Park Restrooms (01-8735-00) 3 2 2 
Fernland  (01-8737-00) 6 5 6 
Memory Park (01-5885-00) 126 202 224 
Community Building Stage Irrigation – Rose 
Garden (01-6180-00) 

0 0 0 

City Hall & Irrigation (01-6190-00) 33 46 58 
Homecoming Park Restrooms (01-8820-00) 1 2 1 
Homecoming Park Drinking Ftn (01-8738-00) 0 0 0 
Buffalo Springs Sewer Plant (01-8821-00) 2 1 1 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Montgomery 

Operations Report 
07/18/17‐8/18/17 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 2 of 12 

 
Dear City of Montgomery Council Members: 
 
 
We are pleased to provide you with the monthly operations report.  This report summarizes the 
major events that occurred during the operating month. Our mission, as always, is to assist the 
district in providing safe and reliable water to the residents. 
 
The  water  plants,  wastewater  plant  and  drinking  water  quality  is  checked  on  a  daily  basis.  
Wastewater collection system lift stations are checked three times a week.  Alarms are monitored 
and our staff is on 24‐hour call.  Our construction crews are minutes away from the City. 
 
Our operators collect and enter all  facility data  into Kardia.   Our operators note any  issues or 
problems that are observed during the day.  Mission Control is instantly aware of the issue and 
immediately begins the resolution process.  This approach benefits our clients because decisions 
can be made based on relevant data.  
 
 
All of the district’s data can be accessed on‐line.  The data is username and password protected.  
The data is integrated with Kardia and updated daily.  District alerts that are generated by Kardia 
can be sent to board designated recipients. GUS appreciates the trust and confidence that the 
board  has  in  our  team.  We  work  diligently  to  provide  our  clients  with  accurate  and  useful 
information.  
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Williams 
Senior Area Manager 
Gulf Utility Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 3 of 12 

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS 
 
District Alerts 
 
7/18/17 – A/D Call Out – WP3 
Well #4 failed to prime.  Operator found multilins tripped from power imbalance.  Operator reset multilins, 
control panel and auto dialer.   
 
7/19/17 – Water Plant Issue – WP3 
Well #4 failed to prime.  Operator reset auto dialers and re‐primed well, well four stayed primed. 
 
7/24‐17 – A/D Call Out – WP3 
Well #4 failed to prime.  Operator stated that well tripped due to unbalance.  Operator reset miultilins, 
control panel and auto dialer. 
 
7/28/17 – A/D Call Out ‐ WP3 
Well #4 failed to prime.  Operator reset multilins, control panel and auto dialer. 
 
8/7/17 – Lift Station Issue – LS8 
Lift pump 1 tripped at breaker.  Operator reset vfd and breaker then monitored pumps cycle. 
 
8/7/17 – A/D Call Out – LS2 
VFD for lift pump 3 on lift station 2 tripped.  Unable to reset and giving error code, pump was taken in for 
repairs and a rental was installed 
 
8/10/17 – A/D Call Out – LS1 
Call out for high level wet well.  Operator found no flow coming into sewer plant. Pumps were pulled and 
found that lift pump 1 had come out of its volute and need to be taken in for repairs. 
 
8/11/17 – Lift Station Issue – LS2 
Lift pump 2 high temp alarm was on when operator arrived.   Operator was unable to reset the alarm.  
Pump needed to be taken in for repairs, a rental was installed. 
 
8/11/17 – A/D Call out – WP3 
Well 4 failed to prime.  Operator reset multilins, control panel and auto dialer. 
 
8/14/17 – A/D Call Out – WP3 
Well 4 failed to prime.  Operator reset multilins, control panel and auto dialer. 
 
8/15/17 – A/D Call Out – WP3 
Well 4 failed to prime.  Operator reset multilins, control panel and auto dialer. 
 
8/16/17 – Lift Station Issue – LS3 
Maintenance is pulling lift pump 2 to pm and found the pump non‐operable due to the condition of the 
volute.  The pump was taken in to diagnose and a rental was installed.   
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 4 of 12 

8/17/17 – A/D Call Out – WP3 
Well 4 failed to prime.  Contacted Mike with COM and he was on his way.  Mike cleared the alarm. 
 
8/18/17 – A/D Call Out – LS13 
No power.  Entergy is upgrading service to the business park.  Lift station will be down for about 4 hours.  
Service was restored and lift station pumped down. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 5 of 12 

 
 OPERATIONS DETAIL 
 

 
 Flow for the month of August was 5,107,000 gallons 

 

 Daily peak flow August 8, 2017 was 268,000 gallons  
o 67% of permitted value 

 

 Average Daily Flow 159,000 gallons  
o 40% of permitted value 

*Average per day is a non‐weighted average. 
This data is available on our website.  http://www.gulfutility.net/commercial‐accounts/ 

 
 

 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 6 of 12 

 
The current permit expires 06/01/2022 
 
Discharge Limitations 
 

 Daily Average Flow 400,000 gallons (0.4 MGD) 
 2‐Hour Peak Flow 833 gpm 
 CBOD daily average 10 mg/l 
 Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 15 mg/l 
 Ammonium Nitrogen (NH3) 2 mg/l 
 Chlorine Residual >1.0 mg/l < 4.0 mg/l 

 
Effluent 
 
TSS, DO, E.Coli, NH3N, PH sample results were all comfortable within the parameters set by the 
State of Texas. 
 
  Buffalo Springs WWTP Effluent Monitoring Report 

Effluent Permitted Values  Parameter  Measured  Excursion 

Average Monthly T.S.S.  15  MGD  3.96  no 

Average Monthly NH3  2  mg/l  .13  no 

Minimal CL2 Residual  1  mg/l  1.04  no 

Max CL2 Residual  4  mg/l  3.57  no 

Rainfall for the Month  14.16  inches 

  There were no excursions for the month of August 
 

 
*Rain Gauge was disabled from 8/25‐8/27 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 7 of 12 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Water Report 
 
07/18/2017‐8/18/2017 

Well Name 
City 

Recorded 
GULF 

Recorded 
Percent 
of Total 

Rating 
g/Day 

Total 
Pumpage 
2017 

Percent 
of Total 
2017 

Permitted 
Value 
2017 

Permit 
Remaining 

2017 

Well 2  0.861  0.861  6.7% 0.864 14.485 22% 47.551  12.7% 

 Well 3  7.080  7.080  55.7% 0.864 27.03 41.1% 47.551  12.7% 

Well 4  4.777  4.777  37.6% 2.160 24.255 36.9% 75.100  67.7% 

Total  12.718  12.718  100.00% 3.888 65.77 100% 122.651   

Flushing  .203  .203                

Subtotal  12.515  12.515             

Sold  11.127  11.127             

Percentage 
Accounted  89%  89%          

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 8 of 12 

 
 
 
Well Motor Run Times 
 
 

Well Name  Total Hrs  % Total  Peak Day 

2  28.9  9.4%  8/8/2017 

3  214.9  69.8%  7/31/2017 

4  64.1  20.8%  8/18/2017 

Total  307.9  100%   

 
 
 
WATER PRODUCTION  
 

Connections 

School	 12 

Commercial	Inside	 130 

Commercial	
Outside	 1 

Residential	Inside	 491 

Residential	
Outside	 27 

Church	 14 

City	 14 

Hydrant	 3 

Irrigation	 11 

Total	 703 

 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 9 of 12 

 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 10 of 12 

 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 11 of 12 

 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
September 26, 2017   

Page 12 of 12 

 
This data is available on our website.  http://www.gulfutility.net/commercial‐accounts/ 



 

1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400 
The Woodlands, Texas 77380-3795 

Tel: 281.363.4039 
Fax: 281.363.3459 

www.jonescarter.com 
 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

September 21, 2017 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re:  Engineering Report 

 Council Meeting: September 26, 2017 
  City of Montgomery 
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
The following information summarizes our activities on your behalf since the August 22, 2017 Council 
Meeting: 
 
Status of Previously Authorized Projects: 

 
a) Joint Mobility Study  

We are continuing to coordinate with Montgomery County Precinct 2 to review and discuss 
their comments to the study. Upon receipt of all comments we will revise the study and provide 
a final report. 

 
b) TPDES Wastewater Treatment Plant Permit Renewals 

We have received the final permits for both Stewart Creek WWTP and Town Creek WWTP. 
 

c) Gardner Drive Public Road, Public Waterline, Public Sanitary Sewer, and Public Storm Sewer 
(Texas Capital Fund Grant) 
As a reminder, the infrastructure was accepted at the September 12th meeting of the City 
Council. We are working with the contractor and grant administrator to prepare final 
documents for payment. 
 

d) Flagship Boulevard Pavement Repair (FEMA) 
The repair of the pavement has been completed and a final inspection is scheduled for 
September 22nd. As a reminder, the bid item for pavement striping was removed from the 
contract in Change Order No. 1 and will be completed by Public Works at a later date. 
 

e) Heritage Place Medical Center 12” Waterline  
The contractor is substantially complete with construction, and we have scheduled a final 
inspection for September 26th. During relocation of the existing fire hydrant, the contractor 
found the gate valve adjacent to the hydrant to be non-operational and in need of replacement. 
We received and recommend approval of Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $1,500 for the 
valve replacement. 
 

Agenda Item - Consideration and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 for the 
Heritage Place Medical Center 12” Waterline project. 



 

City of Montgomery 
    Page 2 

September 21, 2017 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

Status of Previously Authorized Projects (cont.): 

f) Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge Repair (FEMA) 
The project is continuing through final FEMA review for approval.  We are continuing to 
coordinate with the US Army Corps of Engineers (“USACE”) and Congressman Brady’s office to 
obtain the required USACE permit. The City has also applied for a CDBG grant and the 
application is in review. Upon approval of the grant, the project will undergo a 60-day 
environmental review through GrantWorks. During the environmental review the City can 
advertise and accept bids for the project, but cannot execute the construction contracts until 
environmental clearance is received.  Upon receipt of environmental clearance, the selected 
contractor will be issued the Notice to Proceed, and we expect construction to begin in 
December 2017. 
 

g) Houston Street Widening and Rehabilitation 
We provided comments to the plans on September 21st. We have prepared the technical 
specifications and bid package and plan to present bids at the October 10th meeting of the City 
Council. 
 

h) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan-CP No. 1, Water Plant No. 2 GST Backfill 
As a reminder, this project will be rebid with the Water Plant No. 3 Improvements project this 
winter. 
 

i) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan - CP No. 2, 12-inch Waterline Across 
Town Creek Bridge 
As a reminder, this project will be included in the Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge Repair project.   
 

j) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3 – Downtown and SH-105 
Waterline Replacement 
As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
(“DWSRF”) loan. We expect to complete the design and receive plan approval in November 
2017 and we expect construction to begin in February 2018.  
 

k) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 9 - Water Plant No. 3 
Improvements 
As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB DWSRF loan. We expect to complete the 
design and receive plan approval in December 2017 and we expect construction to begin in 
February 2018.  

 
l) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3b – Lift Station No. 1 Replacement 

As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
(“CWSRF”) loan.  We plan to begin design of the project once an agreement is reached with 
the neighboring property owner regarding the relocation of the lift station, the construction of 
a gravity sanitary sewer line, and acquiring additional property for the City’s Stewart Creek 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. Upon reaching a decision it will take approximately 6 months to 
complete the design and receive approvals.   

 
 



 

City of Montgomery 
    Page 3 

September 21, 2017 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

Status of Previously Authorized Projects (cont.): 

m) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 10 – Lift Station No. 3 Force Main 
Re-Route 
As a reminder, this project is included in TWDB CWSRF loan. We expect to complete the design 
and receive plan approval in October 2017 and we expect construction to begin in December 
2017.  
 

n) FM 149 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising 
It is our understanding the contractor is continuing to clean and televise the sanitary sewer 
lines along FM 149 and complete all manhole inspections. Upon receipt and review of all videos 
and documentation we will provide a summary and cost estimate of the recommended repairs 
to City Council. It has come to our attention that damages occurred to Lift Station Nos. 2 and 3 
earlier this month and may be due to the contractor’s activities. We are working with City Staff, 
Gulf Utilities, and the contractor to determine how the damages occurred and who is 
responsible for the repair costs. 

 
Existing and Upcoming Developments: 

a) Feasibility Studies 

i. 80-Acre First Hartford (Mabry) Single Family Tract – As a reminder, at the September 
12th meeting of the City Council, we were authorized to proceed with a Utility and 
Economic Feasibility Study for the 80-acre First Hartford (Mabry) single family tract 
located on FM 1097 within the City ETJ and adjacent to the eastern City Limits. We expect 
to present our findings at the October 24th meeting of the City Council. 

ii. 5.7-Acre Peter Hill Commercial Tract - As a reminder, at the August 22nd meeting of the 
City Council, we were authorized to proceed with preparation of a Utility and Economic 
Feasibility Study for a 5.7-acre commercial tract located partially within the City’s ETJ and 
partially within the Conroe ETJ along SH-105. We expect to present our findings at the 
October 24th meeting of the City Council. 

iii. Westmont Square – As a reminder, at the August 22nd meeting of the City Council, we 
were authorized to proceed with preparation of a Utility and Economic Feasibility Study 
for the Westmont Square property along FM 149. The developer has not deposited funds 
with the City to begin the study. This study will be completed within 45-60 days of receipt 
of funding. 

iv. Ark Machine – As a reminder, at the August 22nd meeting of the City Council, we were 
authorized to proceed with preparation of a Utility and Economic Feasibility Study for the 
Ark Machine Shop located on Plez Morgan Drive. The developer has not deposited funds 
with the City to begin the study. This study will be completed within 45-60 days of receipt 
of funding. 

 



 

City of Montgomery 
    Page 4 

September 21, 2017 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

Existing and Upcoming Developments (cont.): 

b) Plan Reviews  

i. Hills of Town Creek, Section 3 – We did not receive revised plans this month. 

ii. Emma’s Way – The construction plans for the Emma’s Way Extension were conditionally 
approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission on August 25th. We are prepared to 
return approved drawings upon receiving approval by the City Council and all comments 
being addressed. 

Agenda Item – Consideration and possible action regarding approval of Emma’s 
Way Extension construction plans. 

iii. Montgomery First (KenRoc) – We are prepared to approve the construction plans once 
all final comments have been addressed. 

iv. Living Savior Lutheran Church – We did not receive revised plans this month. 

v. Villas of Mia Lago, Section Two – We have reached a resolution between the developer 
and Montgomery County for the construction of Lone Star Bend and Villas of Mia Lago, 
Section Two and approved minor revisions to the construction plans on September 18th. 

vi. BlueWave Express Car Wash – We received plans for review on September 15th and 
expect to return comments next week. 

c) Plat Reviews  

i. Villas of Mia Lago, Section Two – We are prepared to approve the final plat once the 
100% fiscal guarantee for the estimates cost of construction has been received.   

ii. Estates of Lake Creek Village (Lake Creek Village, Section Three) – We received a final 
plat submission earlier this month. We recommend the Planning & Zoning Commission 
and City Council conditionally approve the plat subject to submission and acceptance of 
a fiscal guarantee from the developer and final comments being addressed. 

Agenda Item – Consideration and possible action regarding approval of Estates of 
Lake Creek Village Final Plat and acceptance of fiscal guarantee. 

iii. The Shoppes at Montgomery – We received a preliminary plat submission on September 
15th and returned review comments on September 21st. The submission will be presented 
to Planning and Zoning Commission for acceptance on September 25th. 

d) Ongoing Construction 

i. West Side at the Park – We provided comments to the as-built drawings and requested 
additional information on May 3rd. Once all comments and punch list items are 
addressed we will recommend the City accept the infrastructure.  



 

City of Montgomery 
    Page 5 

September 21, 2017 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

 
ii. McCoy’s Offsite Sanitary Sewer Extension – The contractor has substantially addressed 

the punch list items identified at the final inspection held on July 17th, with the exception 
of manhole lids that are on backorder. We recommend the City accept the public water 
and sanitary sewer infrastructure subject to receipt of the fiscal guarantee. 

 
Agenda Item – Consideration and possible action for the approval of the Certificate 
of Acceptance for McCoy’s Public Water and Sewer Extensions. 
 

iii. Buffalo Springs Phase II Public Water and Sanitary Sewer – The contractor is working 
to address the punch list items identified at the final inspection held on August 23rd. 
Once all punch list items are addressed we will recommend the City accept the 
infrastructure. 
 

Meetings and Ongoing Activities:  

a) Lone Star Bend Extension and Bois D’ Arc Bend Rehabilitation – It is our understanding the 
contractor expects to complete Bois D’ Arc Bend by mid-October. Construction of Lone Star 
Bend will begin upon recordation of the Villas of Mia Lago, Section II plat. 
 

b) Lone Star Parkway (East) Improvements – It is our understanding construction from SH-105 to 
the Kroger driveways is complete and construction from SH-105 to Buffalo Springs will be 
complete in mid-October. It is also our understanding construction from Buffalo Springs Drive 
to FM 149 will be complete in mid-December. 

 

c) Plez Morgan Drive Repair and Resurfacing – As a reminder, the project information has been 
submitted to FEMA for approval for funding.   
 

d) TxDOT FM 149 Widening – We attended the first of reoccurring monthly meetings with TxDOT, 
the City Administrator, and Mayor Jones to discuss concerns raised by property owners at the 
August 9th Town Hall meeting regarding the proposed parking changes along FM 149. We also 
attended a 90% Utility Meeting with TxDOT to discuss the locations of existing utilities and ways 
to incorporate the City’s required utility relocation needs with TxDOT. It is our understanding 
TxDOT has placed the project on hold as per the letter to Representative Will Metcalf’s office 
and plans to bid the project in September 2018.   
 

e) Capital Improvements Advisory Committee – The Capital Improvements Advisory Committee 
(CIAC) met on September 20th to discuss the semi-annual review of the current Capital 
Improvements Plan and Impact Fees, and to determine if any changes need to be made. The 
CIAC will present a report of their findings to City Council at the November meeting of the City 
Council. 

 

f) Developer Escrow Accounts – We have been meeting and working with the City Administrator 
and Finance Director to review current and establish new escrow accounts for all active and 
upcoming developments within the City.  



 

City of Montgomery 
    Page 6 

September 21, 2017 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

Meetings and Ongoing Activities (cont.):  

g) Terra Vista Canal – As you are aware, on August 27th-29th the City received substantial amounts 
of rain due to Hurricane Harvey. As a result, the Atkins Creek located adjacent to the Terra Vista 
subdivision experienced severe erosion toward FM 1097, compounding the erosion 
experienced during previous rain events. Enclosed are photos of the damaged area. This severe 
erosion caused the waterline and sanitary sewer line serving Terra Vista to break off, which in 
turn caused the Ground Storage Tanks at Water Plant No. 3 to drain approximately 1.2 million 
gallons of water into the canal, as per the City’s contracted operator. The sanitary sewer line is 
not currently serving any customers and will not carry flow until Terra Vista is developed. We 
met with the home builder and engineer for Terra Vista on September 15th to discuss repair 
options for both the waterline and sanitary sewer line to allow development to move forward. 
 

h) Weekly Operations Conference Call – We continue hosting a weekly conference call with 
representatives from Gulf Utility Service, Inc. and City Staff. Items of note discussed during the 
previous month included warranty repair of Cooling Tower Fan Motor No. 1 at Water Plant No. 
3, waterline and sanitary sewer line break in Terra Vista, failure of lift pumps at Lift Station Nos. 
2 and 3, check valve failure at Lift Station No. 13, and incoming current imbalance affecting well 
operation at Water Plant Nos. 2 and 3. 

 

 

 

Please contact Chris Roznovsky or myself if you have any questions.  

Sincerely, 

 
Ed Shackelford, PE 
Engineer for the City 

EHS/cvr:kmf 
 

Enclosures: Terra Vista Canal Damage Photos 
cc/enc.:     The Planning and Zoning Commission – City of Montgomery 

Mr. Jack Yates – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 
Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
Mr. Larry Foerster – Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney 



Atkins Creek 
Post Hurricane Harvey Photos 

 

 



Atkins Creek 
Post Hurricane Harvey Photos 

 

 



CHECKING ACCT PRIOR MONTH END TOTAL FUNDS

BALANCES INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE

GENERAL FUNDS

OPERATING FUND     #1017375 541,242.06$             541,242.06$                 
TEMP GRANT FUNDS - Home Grant  #1032895 10.00$                      10.00$                          
ESCROW FUND    #1025873 -$                          -$                             
PARK FUND    #7014236 -$                          -$                             
POLICE DRUG & MISC FUND     #1025675 10,675.64$               10,675.64$                   
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$            300,000.00$                 
TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND    # 00003 205,091.68$            205,091.68$                 
TEXPOOL - RESERVE FUND    # 00005 -$                         -$                             
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 551,927.70$             505,091.68$            1,057,019.38$              

CONSTRUCTION FUND

BUILDING FUND     #1058528 -$                          -$                             
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT    #1058544 53,116.94$               53,116.94$                   
TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 572.71$                   572.71$                        
INVESTMENTS - CONSTRUCTION -$                         -$                             
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION FUND 53,116.94$               572.71$                   53,689.65$                   

 
DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND      #7024730 106,467.96$             106,467.96$                 
TEXPOOL DEBT SERVICE       # 00008 -$                          24,397.03$              24,397.03$                   
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 106,467.96$             24,397.03$              130,864.99$                 

COURT SECURITY FUND     #1058361 4,599.63$                -$                        4,599.63$                    

  

COURT TECHNICAL FUND     #1058361 24,799.67$              -$                        24,799.67$                  

 

GRANT FUND

HOME GRANT ACCOUNT     #1059104 48.13$                      48.13$                          
GRANT ACCOUNT     #1048479 5,074.81$                 5,074.81$                     
TOTAL GRANT FUND 5,122.94$                 -$                         5,122.94$                     

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND     #1025253 9,468.00$                -$                        9,468.00$                    

 

MEDC 

CHECKING ACCOUNT   #1017938 219,001.04$             219,001.04$                 
TEXPOOL - MEDC       # 00003 235,138.06$            235,138.06$                 
INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$            250,000.00$                 
TOTAL MEDC 219,001.04$             485,138.06$            704,139.10$                 

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURES    #1047745 4,272.25$                4,272.25$                    

 

UTILITY FUND  
UTILITY FUND     #1017383 441,040.14$             441,040.14$                 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS FUND    #1017417 -$                          -$                             
WATER WORKS & SAN SEWER    #7013840 -$                          -$                             
TEXPOOL - UTILITY FUND    # 00002 17,973.23$              17,973.23$                   
TOTAL UTILITY FUND 441,040.14$             17,973.23$              459,013.37$                 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 1,419,816.27$          1,033,172.71$         2,452,988.98$              

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND 205,091.68$                 

INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$                 

 

TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 572.71$                        

 

TEXPOOL - DEBT SERVICE      # 00008 24,397.03$                   

 

TEXPOOL - MEDC 235,138.06$                 

INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$                 

 

TEXPOOL - UTILITY 17,973.23$                   

TOTAL ALL INVESTMENTS 1,033,172.71$              

CITY OF MONTGOMERY

ACCOUNT BALANCES

For Meeting of September 26, 2017

INVESTMENTS

1



September 26, 2017

Bookkeeper's Report

City of Montgomery

611 Longmire Rd Suite 1  •  Conroe, Texas 77304  •  Phone: 936.756.1644  •  Fax: 936.756.1844



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  September  21,  2017

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Operating
Certificates of Deposit
IBC BANK (XXXX2238) 07/11/2017 10/09/2017 0.75 % 100,000.00
GREEN BANK (XXXX0365) 06/19/2017 12/18/2017 0.55 % 100,000.00
ALLEGIANCE BANK (XXXX3545) 08/10/2017 02/06/2018 0.80 % 100,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0003) 08/01/2005 0.99 % 205,091.68

Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX7375) 0.00 % 541,242.06 Checking Account
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX5675) 0.00 % 10,675.64 Police Drug & Misc Fund
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX5873) 0.00 % 0.00 Escrow
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX2895) 0.00 % 10.00 COPS Universal Award
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX4236) 0.00 % 0.00 Park 

Totals for Operating Fund: $1,057,019.38
Fund: Capital Projects
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0009) 12/27/2012 0.99 % 572.71

Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX8528) 0.00 % 0.00 Building Fund
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX8544) 0.00 % 53,116.94 Const Ckg-W&S Proj 1058544

Totals for Capital Projects Fund: $53,689.65
Fund: Debt Service
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0008) 12/27/2012 0.99 % 24,397.03

Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX4730) 0.00 % 106,467.96 Checking Account

Totals for Debt Service Fund: $130,864.99
Fund: CT Security
Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX0580) 0.00 % 4,599.63 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Security Fund: $4,599.63
Fund: CT Tech
Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX8361) 0.00 % 24,799.67 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Tech Fund: $24,799.67
Fund: Grant
Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX8479) 0.00 % 5,074.81 Grant Account
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX9104) 0.00 % 48.13 Checking Account

Totals for Grant Fund: $5,122.94



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  September  21,  2017

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Hotel Occupancy Tax
Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX5253) 0.00 % 9,468.00 Cash In Bank

Totals for Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund: $9,468.00
Fund: MEDC
Certificates of Deposit
ALLEGIANCE BANK (XXXX2047) 05/21/2017 12/17/2017 0.55 % 100,000.00
ICON BANK (XXXX7731) 01/27/2017 01/27/2018 0.90 % 150,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0006) 08/01/2005 0.99 % 235,138.06

Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX7938) 0.00 % 219,001.04 MEDC Checking

Totals for MEDC Fund: $704,139.10
Fund: Policy Asset Forfeiture
Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX7745) 0.00 % 4,272.25 Cash In Bank

Totals for Policy Asset Forfeiture Fund: $4,272.25
Fund: Utility
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0002) 08/01/2005 0.99 % 17,973.23

Checking Account(s)
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX7383) 0.00 % 441,040.14 Water & Sewer Fund
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX7417) 0.00 % 0.00 Customer Deposit Acct
FIRST BANK N.A. (XXXX3840) 0.00 % 0.00 Water Works

Totals for Utility Fund: $459,013.37

Grand total for  City of Montgomery: $2,452,988.98



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $587,582.74

Receipts
Tax P&I 8/17 4,021.75
Tax Revenue CL 8/17 15,990.24
Tax Revenue OS 8/17 5,174.92
Miscellaneous Rev CL 8/17 86,491.07
Miscellaneous Revenues OS 8/17 20.00
Court Revenue - August 27,150.50
Interest 12.57
Due from MEDC - Transfer in 18,979.28
Reimbursement of exp for Kroger Project 20,350.00
Reimbursement of exp for Pizza Shack Project 15,057.01
Reimbursement of Exp thru 6/17 640.64
Reimbursement of expense thru 7/31/17 63,839.65
Sales Tax Rev 9/11/17 181,625.33

Total Receipts 439,352.96

Disbursements
27405 Office of the Attorney General 0012541428, 0012011313, 0013412154, 001180485 (2,202.51)
27406 Caldwell Country Chevrolet Inv HR263349 - 2017 Chevy Tahoe (32,814.00)
27407 Consolidated Communications Telephone Service   8/17 (111.36)
27408 Construction Code Consultants, LLC MO17-08-11, 14 (425.00)
27409 Entergy Part Utilities per spreadsheet  - 7/17 (1,106.85)
27410 GTIN Server Warranty  - ProSupport Plus Next Business (703.78)
27411 Houston Chronicle Advertising invoices  7/17 (922.24)
27412 Jack Yates Reimbursement  - expense for Council Budget Mee (112.07)
27413 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Bookkeeping 7/17 Inv 47707 (9,228.36)
27414 Northwest Pest Patrol Mosquito fogging - 7/17 (580.00)
27415 Office Depot Business Credit Supplies  Inv  940508928001, 940508971001 (103.25)
27416 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins, & Mott Collections-Fines and Fees - 7/1-7/31/17 (2,159.12)
27417 Rick Hanna, CBO Inv 17250, 51 (3,921.00)
27418 Summit Universal Refund due to void permit for 15349 Summit Park (67.50)
27419 The Mail Stop Statement Period thru 7/24/17 (177.18)
27420 Thomas Printing & Publishing 1,000 - Court Doc Jackets - Inv 8789 (316.07)
27421 UBEO of East Texas, Inc. Inv 55664760, 64693 (1,474.45)
27422 Valero Marketing & Supply Company-2 Acct 7137-8863  - 1/2 Invoices for 7/17 (258.27)
27423 Virginia Lee Adams Annual Lease Payment 5/14/17-5/13/18 (1,000.00)
27424 Card Service Center First Financial Credit Card Account XXXX 0869 -  (2,700.78)
27425 DOGGETT Inv 527217 (47.93)
27426 EZTask.com,Inc. Recurring Annual Website Hosting, Support & Mai (1,200.00)
27427 Grace Graves Community Building Deposit Refund (150.00)
27428 GTIN Fee per service agreement for 9/17 - 6273 (3,145.00)
27429 Larry Evans Court Bailiff Fee 8/17/17 (75.00)
27430 Low Voltage Security Solutions Inv 1222 - Security System - Fernland Park (2,934.00)
27431 Michael Shirley Prosecutor Fee  8/17/17 (450.00)
27432 Outdoor Equipment Outlet Inv 204049, 205284 (588.94)
27433 Personalized Communications, Inc. Answering Service -  18253-082317 (73.88)
27434 Stowes' Wrecker & Collision State Insp- Police Inv 1907 (25.50)
27435 The Woodlands Area Chamber of Commerce Membership  10/1/17-10/31/18  Inv 44802 (240.00)
27436 Valero Marketing & Supply Company Acct #62249487  - Fuel 7/16-8/15/17 (police) (2,006.49)
27437 Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Acct ID - 18-68284-93007 - Inv 1414890-1792-3 (460.95)
27438 City of Texas City VOID: Training - CNX due to Hurricane Harvey 0.00



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
27439 Daspit, Laurence F Payroll 9/1/17 (166.23)
27440 Blue Tarp Financial, Inc. Acct #99775 Northern Tool Inv 38478342 (39.99)
27441 Construction Code Consultants, LLC Commercial Building Code plan review service- # (75.00)
27442 Crown Paper and Chemical Supplies #106541 (183.30)
27443 JK Graphics, Inc. PW Decals and install  Inv 33488 (76.00)
27444 Joseph Linton Community Building Deposit Refund (150.00)
27445 Pathmark Traffic Products of Texas, Inc. Inv 024116, 024321 (7,242.45)
27446 Pecan Hill Florist & Gifts Inv 5622 - Green Plant for Famon Laughter (80.00)
27447 Solomon Electric, Inc. Inv 12236 (218.00)
27448 Office of the Attorney General 0012541428, 0012011313, 0013412154, 001180485 (2,225.30)
27449 Belt Harris Pechacek LLLP Inv 3379 - Interim Audit Fee - 9/30/17 YE (4,350.00)
27450 Consolidated Communications Telephone Service Per Spreadsheet 8/17 (920.90)
27451 COPsync, Inc Software license fees 10/7/17-10/6/18- Inv 10702 (5,691.96)
27452 Davis Investigation Services Inv 98127297 - Able Agurrie (25.00)
27453 DOGGETT Inv 528393 (90.50)
27454 Eagle United U.S.A., Inc Inv 47823 (469.20)
27455 Entergy Part Utilities per spreadsheet  - 8/17 (1,700.68)
27456 Innovative Outdoors Mowing Contract - 8/17 (6,666.67)
27457 International Code Council Membership dues Member #1127010 - Inv 317240 (135.00)
27458 Jones & Carter, Inc Inv 251393, 415, 381, 391, 389, 412, 404, 411, 2525 (24,713.46)
27459 Kevin Thompson Reimbursement of Telephone (174.78)
27460 Miller Uniforms & Emblems, Inc. Uniforms  Acct 299- inv 77768 (138.60)
27461 Montgomery Central Appraisal District  Share Funding 4th Qtr Fees 2017 (1,377.97)
27462 Outdoor Equipment Outlet Tools - Inv 208014 (173.41)
27463 Rick Hanna, CBO Inv 17297, 96 (3,464.35)
27464 Robert Rosenquist Municipal Court Judge - 08/17 (1,500.00)
27465 Sam's Club Acct #040241083268-7  Inv 005271 (246.65)
27466 The Conroe Courier The Courier 1 year subscription - 9/12/17-9/12/18 (120.00)
27467 Thomas Lundsten Cedar Brake Park Garden Maintenance  - 8/17 (123.00)
27468 TML-IRP Contract #6827 - Ins Premium  9/17 (3,728.23)
27469 TML-Multistate Intergovernmental Health, Life  & AD&D Insurance August 2017 - 55 (9,754.17)
27470 Tyler Technologies, Inc Monthly fee - Web Site and On Line Billing Compo (41.00)
27471 Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Acct ID - 7-23166-83000 -  Inv 5470322-1792-9 (527.75)
27472 Weisinger Materials, Inc Wholesale Decomposed Granite #059309 (325.00)
27473 WorkSpace Resource Furniture Purchase Inv 7482 (2,527.00)
27474 Postmaster 4 Rolls of stamps @ $49 each (196.00)
27475 C. Denise Vincent Community Bldg Deposit Refund (150.00)
27476 CHIEF Police supplies Inv 733385 (476.95)
27477 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Water Usage @ Parks, City Hall, Com Center - 7/1 (2,784.18)
27478 COPsync, Inc Courtsync, warrantsync, & Mobil Web app -Annual (1,200.00)
27479 Crown Paper and Chemical Supplies #107080 (26.52)
27480 Entergy Part Utilities per spreadsheet  - 8/17 (1,081.26)
27481 Grainger City Hall Supplies 9534015012 (549.60)
27482 Iron Mountain Document Shredding  PEB5941 (208.90)
27483 James F. Napolitano Reimburse of expenses -  Training Amunition  #16 (1,050.00)
27484 Jim's Hardware   Acct #102 - Invoices - 08/17 (1,080.96)
27485 Jones & Carter, Inc Inv 0252968,2953,2949,2950,2962 (17,439.00)
27486 LDC CM100017 - Gas Service 101 Plantersville 8/17 (22.89)
27487 O'Reilly Auto Parts Acct# 700907 Inv 1838345329, 53148, 56308 (106.03)
27488 Pathmark Traffic Products of Texas, Inc. Inv 024321A, 024416 (435.00)
27489 Texas Top Cop Shop Police Supplies   Inv  15815 (134.85)
27490 UBEO of East Texas, Inc. Contract 8628-01 - Overage thru 8/31/17  Inv 531 (401.42)



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
27491 Verizon Wireless 521590387-00001 (1,923.84)
27492 VML Construction Services Progress Pay Request #1 - Construction of Flagshi (62,621.55)
27493 Darden,Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 8/17 (3,300.00)
27494 G & K Services, Inc. Uniforms - 1/2 Inv 6165124854,30856,36848,4282 (45.34)
27495 Jones & Carter, Inc Engineering - 2017 Maps-Proj W5841-0006-17 #02 (346.50)
27496 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Bookkeeping 8/17 Inv 48102 (7,073.81)
27497 Valero Marketing & Supply Company-2 Acct 7137-8863  - 1/2 Invoices for 8/17 (472.39)
27498 Daspit, Laurence F Payroll 9/15/17 (101.59)
27499 James Riley Travel and Training - for TTPOA Basic Sniper Sch (855.41)
27500 Office of the Attorney General 0012541428, 0012011313, 0013412154, 001180485 (2,307.83)
27501 TMRS 0877, 00877 (10,660.09)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 8/18/17 (1,258.21)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,920.92)
DD Bickford, Dana N Payroll 8/18/17 (16.62)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,734.04)
DD Carswell, Christopher M Payroll 8/18/17 (1,290.37)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,031.71)
DD Gonzalez, Krystal Payroll 8/18/17 (1,092.43)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 8/18/17 (1,544.50)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,026.27)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 8/18/17 (420.06)
DD Lehn, Rebecca L. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,825.13)
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,943.93)
DD Napolitano, James F Payroll 8/18/17 (2,523.28)
DD Raica, Carol D Payroll 8/18/17 (96.18)
DD Rather, Regina S. Payroll 8/18/17 (431.17)
DD Redman, Leslie A. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,212.81)
DD Riley, James A. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,630.40)
DD Rosario III, Miguel A. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,346.29)
DD Rosendo, Jose A Payroll 8/18/17 (1,187.35)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 8/18/17 (1,351.54)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 8/18/17 (1,263.41)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 8/18/17 (741.22)
DD Yates, Jack R Payroll 8/18/17 (3,250.79)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 8/18/17 (147.76)
DD Aguirre, Abel Payroll 9/1/17 (1,382.76)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 9/1/17 (1,258.22)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,920.91)
DD Bickford, Dana N Payroll 9/1/17 (66.50)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,796.12)
DD Carswell, Christopher M Payroll 9/1/17 (1,078.68)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,079.25)
DD Gonzalez, Krystal Payroll 9/1/17 (1,140.03)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 9/1/17 (1,544.49)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,079.09)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 9/1/17 (307.77)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 9/1/17 (106.20)
DD Lehn, Rebecca L. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,825.12)
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 9/1/17 (2,171.74)
DD Napolitano, James F Payroll 9/1/17 (2,523.35)
DD Raica, Carol D Payroll 9/1/17 (143.04)
DD Rather, Regina S. Payroll 9/1/17 (498.17)



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
DD Redman, Leslie A. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,256.83)
DD Riley, James A. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,580.39)
DD Rosario III, Miguel A. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,346.30)
DD Rosendo, Jose A Payroll 9/1/17 (1,207.64)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 9/1/17 (1,351.54)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 9/1/17 (1,243.34)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 9/1/17 (764.00)
DD Yates, Jack R Payroll 9/1/17 (3,250.79)
DD Aguirre, Abel (1,497.40)
DD Bauer, Timothy M (1,344.74)
DD Belmares, Jose N. (1,920.93)
DD Bickford, Dana N (339.55)
DD Bracht, James C. (1,867.21)
DD Carswell, Christopher M (1,057.07)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. (1,085.33)
DD Gonzalez, Krystal (1,288.25)
DD Hensley, Susan L (1,544.50)
DD Hernandez, George J. (1,552.10)
DD Kohl, Julie J (204.33)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D (147.76)
DD Lehn, Rebecca L. (1,825.14)
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. (2,671.28)
DD Napolitano, James F (2,523.36)
DD Raica, Carol D (37.11)
DD Rather, Regina S. (391.19)
DD Redman, Leslie A. (1,177.78)
DD Riley, James A. (1,611.79)
DD Rosario III, Miguel A. (1,400.17)
DD Rosendo, Jose A (1,504.12)
DD Standifer, Eric L. (1,654.10)
DD Thomas, Ryan A (1,679.50)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. (810.24)
DD Yates, Jack R (3,250.77)
DM ETS Corporation Credit Card Fees 08/17 (458.30)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities 8/18/17 (11,112.00)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities  9/1/17 (11,713.94)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities 9/15/17 (12,902.84)
Transfer City of Montgomery - Debt Service Tax Revenue transfer thru 7/31/17 (10,881.85)
Transfer City of Montgomery - MEDC Sales Tax Transfer (71,432.71)
Transfer City of Montgomery Court Technology Fund Court Tech Fees Rev thru 7/31/17 (2,322.68)
Total Disbursements (485,693.64)

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $541,242.06

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX7375



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Police Drug & Misc Fund Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $10,675.64

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $10,675.64

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX5675



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - COPS Universal Award Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $10.00

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $10.00

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX2895



Aug 17 Budget $ Over B... Oct '16 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

14000.1 · Taxes & Franchise Fees
14103 · Beverage Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,171.97 3,000.00 5,171.97 4,000.00
14111 · Franchise Tax 64,145.20 5,833.34 58,311.86 80,890.67 64,166.66 16,724.01 70,000.00
14320 · Ad Valorem Taxes 10,406.84 0.00 10,406.84 333,444.61 339,912.00 -6,467.39 339,912.00
14330 · Penalties & Interest on Adv Tax 1,977.52 0.00 1,977.52 6,591.95 2,500.00 4,091.95 2,500.00
14331 · Rendition Penalties 0.00 16.67 -16.67 0.00 183.33 -183.33 200.00
14600 · Sales Tax 142,986.32 137,000.00 5,986.32 1,280,745.19 1,511,500.00 -230,754.81 1,650,000.00

Total 14000.1 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 219,515.88 142,850.01 76,665.87 1,709,844.39 1,921,261.99 -211,417.60 2,066,612.00

14000.2 · Permits & Licenses
14105 · Building Permits 17,951.40 10,833.34 7,118.06 186,279.41 119,166.66 67,112.75 130,000.00
14146 · Vendor Permits 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.00 91.66 -91.66 100.00
14611 · Sign Fee 250.00 125.00 125.00 2,582.00 1,375.00 1,207.00 1,500.00
14612 · Misc Permit Fees(plats & Zoning 599.28 166.67 432.61 2,916.94 1,833.33 1,083.61 2,000.00
14000.2 · Permits & Licenses - Other 0.00 -288.00

Total 14000.2 · Permits & Licenses 18,800.68 11,133.35 7,667.33 191,490.35 122,466.65 69,023.70 133,600.00

14000.4 · Fees for Service
14380 · Community Bldg Rental 730.00 483.34 246.66 4,955.00 5,316.66 -361.66 5,800.00
14381 · Kiosk Revenue 0.00 2.50 -2.50 0.00 27.50 -27.50 30.00
14385 · Right of Way Use Fees 1,232.18 229.17 1,003.01 3,033.51 2,520.83 512.68 2,750.00

Total 14000.4 · Fees for Service 1,962.18 715.01 1,247.17 7,988.51 7,864.99 123.52 8,580.00

14000.5 · Court Fines & Forfeitures
14101 · Collection Fees 2,189.97 2,000.00 189.97 32,934.93 22,000.00 10,934.93 24,000.00
14102 · Asset Fortfeitures 0.00 91.67 -91.67 0.00 1,008.33 -1,008.33 1,100.00
14104 · Bond Fees (Dedicated) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,544.60 -500.00 -7,044.60 -500.00
14106 · Child Belt/Safety (Dedicated) 0.00 166.67 -166.67 1,135.55 1,833.33 -697.78 2,000.00
14110 · Fines 23,601.92 41,666.67 -18,064.75 469,260.44 458,333.33 10,927.11 500,000.00
14118 · OMNI 156.00 166.67 -10.67 2,519.75 1,833.33 686.42 2,000.00
14120 · State - (Dedicated) 0.00 16,666.67 -16,666.67 0.00 183,333.33 -183,333.33 200,000.00
14125 · Warrant Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 50.00
14126 · Judicial Efficiency (Dedicated) 106.95 166.67 -59.72 1,694.43 1,833.33 -138.90 2,000.00
14130 · Accident Reports 0.00 16.67 -16.67 150.00 183.33 -33.33 200.00

Total 14000.5 · Court Fines & Forfeitures 26,054.84 60,941.69 -34,886.85 500,150.50 669,908.31 -169,757.81 730,850.00

14000.6 · Other Revenues
15380 · Unanticipated Income 25.00 10,463.33
15391 · Interest Income 12.57 41.67 -29.10 421.65 458.33 -36.68 500.00
15392 · Interest on Investments 284.86 83.34 201.52 2,086.83 916.66 1,170.17 1,000.00

Total 14000.6 · Other Revenues 322.43 125.01 197.42 12,971.81 1,374.99 11,596.82 1,500.00

15350 · Proceeds from sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00
15352 · Proceeds from FEMA Dissaster Re 0.00 89,637.37
15393 · Police Grant Revenue 0.00 2,301.88

Total Income 266,656.01 215,765.07 50,890.94 2,514,384.81 2,732,876.93 -218,492.12 2,951,142.00

Expense
16000 · Personnel

16353.1 · Health Ins. 14,922.00 8,213.34 6,708.66 92,717.45 90,346.66 2,370.79 98,560.00
16353.4 · Unemployment Ins. 2.80 413.35 -410.55 83.66 4,546.65 -4,462.99 4,960.00
16353.5 · Workers Comp. 1,441.99 1,659.18 -217.19 18,146.27 18,250.82 -104.55 19,910.00
16353.6 · Dental & Vision Insurance 2,072.80 950.01 1,122.79 10,969.18 10,449.99 519.19 11,400.00
16353.7 · Life & AD&D Insurance 214.76 120.85 93.91 956.48 1,329.15 -372.67 1,450.00
16560 · Payroll Taxes 6,562.66 6,832.52 -269.86 78,077.39 75,157.48 2,919.91 81,990.00
16600 · Wages 84,771.52 86,713.34 -1,941.82 905,904.68 953,846.66 -47,941.98 1,040,560.00
16600.1 · Overtime 690.11 1,625.01 -934.90 23,005.87 17,874.99 5,130.88 19,500.00
16620 · Retirement Expense 4,871.08 3,543.35 1,327.73 49,319.23 38,976.65 10,342.58 42,520.00
16000 · Personnel - Other 0.00 55.28

Total 16000 · Personnel 115,549.72 110,070.95 5,478.77 1,179,235.49 1,210,779.05 -31,543.56 1,320,850.00

2:49 PM City of Montgomery - General Fund
09/21/17 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis August 2017

Page 1



Aug 17 Budget $ Over B... Oct '16 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

16001 · Communications
16338 · Advertising/Promotion 0.00 583.34 -583.34 5,835.96 8,416.66 -2,580.70 9,000.00

Total 16001 · Communications 0.00 583.34 -583.34 5,835.96 8,416.66 -2,580.70 9,000.00

16002 · Contract Services
16102 · General Consultant Fees 523.34 5,100.01 -4,576.67 9,459.81 56,099.99 -46,640.18 61,200.00
16220 · Omni Expense 0.00 291.67 -291.67 2,093.45 3,208.33 -1,114.88 3,500.00
16242 · Prosecutors Fees 450.00 958.34 -508.34 8,100.00 10,541.66 -2,441.66 11,500.00
16280 · Mowing 6,666.67 7,083.34 -416.67 71,615.03 77,916.66 -6,301.63 85,000.00
16299 · Inspections/Permits 8,135.35 4,583.34 3,552.01 78,654.84 50,416.66 28,238.18 55,000.00
16310 · Judge's Fee 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 16,500.00 16,500.00 0.00 18,000.00
16320 · Legal 2,440.00 3,166.67 -726.67 25,704.96 34,833.33 -9,128.37 38,000.00

16321 · Audit Fees 4,350.00 0.00 4,350.00 18,275.00 19,000.00 -725.00 19,000.00
16322 · Engineering 6,765.36 6,250.01 515.35 74,674.49 68,749.99 5,924.50 75,000.00

16326 · Collection Agency Fees 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 33,880.86 27,500.00 6,380.86 30,000.00
16333 · Accounting Fees 7,073.81 6,583.34 490.47 86,013.76 72,416.66 13,597.10 79,000.00
16335 · Repairs & Maintenance

16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip
16334 · Gas/Oil 2,528.86 2,458.34 70.52 25,267.17 27,041.66 -1,774.49 29,500.00
16343 · Tractor & Mower 0.00 166.67 -166.67 30.11 1,833.33 -1,803.22 2,000.00
16357 · Auto Repairs 25.50 1,458.34 -1,432.84 19,344.14 16,041.66 3,302.48 17,500.00
16373 · Equipment repairs 79.91 541.67 -461.76 5,337.28 5,958.33 -621.05 6,500.00
16374 · Building Repairs-City Hall/Comm 716.36 1,541.67 -825.31 3,793.65 16,958.33 -13,164.68 18,500.00
16375 · Street Repairs - Minor

16375.1 · Streets-Preventive Maintenance 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 10,975.00 16,500.00 -5,525.00 18,000.00
16375 · Street Repairs - Minor - Other 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 12,696.25 13,750.00 -1,053.75 15,000.00

Total 16375 · Street Repairs - Minor 0.00 2,750.00 -2,750.00 23,671.25 30,250.00 -6,578.75 33,000.00

16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip - O... 0.00 7.50

Total 16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip 3,350.63 8,916.69 -5,566.06 77,451.10 98,083.31 -20,632.21 107,000.00

16335 · Repairs & Maintenance - Other 0.00 1,775.00 -1,775.00 -12,648.59 19,525.00 -32,173.59 21,300.00

Total 16335 · Repairs & Maintenance 3,350.63 10,691.69 -7,341.06 64,802.51 117,608.31 -52,805.80 128,300.00

16337 · Street Signs 0.00 541.67 -541.67 4,947.21 5,958.33 -1,011.12 6,500.00
16340 · Printing & Office supplies 316.07 666.68 -350.61 4,562.23 7,333.32 -2,771.09 8,000.00
16342 · Computers/Website 3,500.73 1,233.35 2,267.38 22,070.12 13,566.65 8,503.47 14,800.00
16350 · Postage/Delivery 0.00 441.68 -441.68 2,460.54 4,858.32 -2,397.78 5,300.00
16351 · Telephone 2,799.90 2,658.34 141.56 18,695.03 29,241.66 -10,546.63 31,900.00
16360 · Tax Assessor Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,046.87 4,500.00 546.87 4,500.00
16370 · Election 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00 16,000.00
17030 · Mobil Data Terminal 1,445.09 666.67 778.42 14,806.64 7,333.33 7,473.31 8,000.00
17031 · Police Officer Scheduling Serv 0.00 0.00 0.00 376.29 2,000.00 -1,623.71 2,000.00
17040 · Computer/Technology 2,824.74 1,166.68 1,658.06 17,608.15 12,833.32 4,774.83 14,000.00
17510 · State Portion of Fines/Payouts 0.00 16,666.67 -16,666.67 148,425.39 183,333.33 -34,907.94 200,000.00
16002 · Contract Services - Other 703.78 1,162.70

Total 16002 · Contract Services 52,845.47 72,750.15 -19,904.68 729,935.88 841,749.85 -111,813.97 914,500.00

16003 · Supplies & Equipment
16244 · Radio Fees 0.00 416.67 -416.67 420.00 4,583.33 -4,163.33 5,000.00
16328 · Uniforms & Protective Gear 175.22 1,333.34 -1,158.12 10,778.53 14,666.66 -3,888.13 16,000.00
16358 · Copier/Fax Machine Lease 1,474.45 1,633.35 -158.90 16,529.41 12,366.65 4,162.76 14,000.00
16460 · Operating Supplies (Office)

16460.1 · Streets and Drainage 7,677.45 291.67 7,385.78 9,170.65 3,208.33 5,962.32 3,500.00
16460.2 · Cedar Brake Park 52.44 333.34 -280.90 2,265.16 3,666.66 -1,401.50 4,000.00
16460.3 · Homecoming Park 52.46 500.00 -447.54 665.60 5,500.00 -4,834.40 6,000.00
16460.4 · Fernland Park 187.13 250.00 -62.87 1,239.72 2,750.00 -1,510.28 3,000.00
16460.5 · Community Building 0.00 416.67 -416.67 2,148.41 4,583.33 -2,434.92 5,000.00
16460.6 · Tools, Etc 97.97 166.67 -68.70 1,710.24 1,833.33 -123.09 2,000.00
16460.7 · Memory Park 88.42 250.00 -161.58 1,978.25 2,750.00 -771.75 3,000.00
16460 · Operating Supplies (Office) - Other 2,822.07 1,900.01 922.06 17,126.60 23,699.99 -6,573.39 25,600.00

2:49 PM City of Montgomery - General Fund
09/21/17 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis August 2017

Page 2



Aug 17 Budget $ Over B... Oct '16 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

Total 16460 · Operating Supplies (Office) 10,977.94 4,108.36 6,869.58 36,304.63 47,991.64 -11,687.01 52,100.00

16503 · Code Enforcement Expenses 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.00 916.66 -916.66 1,000.00
17010 · Emergency Equipment 134.85 250.00 -115.15 134.85 2,750.00 -2,615.15 3,000.00
17050 · Radios 0.00 1,966.67 -1,966.67 22,915.29 23,033.33 -118.04 25,000.00
17100 · Capital Purchase Furniture 2,527.00 0.00 2,527.00 9,106.43 23,200.00 -14,093.57 23,200.00
16003 · Supplies & Equipment - Other 69.63 583.34 -513.71 707.60 6,416.66 -5,709.06 7,000.00

Total 16003 · Supplies & Equipment 15,359.09 10,375.07 4,984.02 96,896.74 135,924.93 -39,028.19 146,300.00

16004 · Staff Development
16241 · Police Training/Education 0.00 583.34 -583.34 4,358.04 6,416.66 -2,058.62 7,000.00
16339 · Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 166.67 -166.67 2,732.16 3,833.33 -1,101.17 4,000.00
16341 · Community Relations (Education) 0.00 266.68 -266.68 714.14 2,933.32 -2,219.18 3,200.00
16354 · Travel & Training (Travel) 1,863.33 1,941.68 -78.35 26,070.84 18,558.32 7,512.52 20,500.00
16004 · Staff Development - Other 25.00 50.00

Total 16004 · Staff Development 1,888.33 2,958.37 -1,070.04 33,925.18 31,741.63 2,183.55 34,700.00

16005 · Maintenance
16228 · Park Maint-Memory Pk 157.99 708.34 -550.35 3,668.06 7,791.66 -4,123.60 8,500.00
16229 · Park Maint - Fernland 2,271.93 816.67 1,455.26 15,753.00 8,983.33 6,769.67 9,800.00
16230 · Park Maint-Cedar Brake Park 405.31 616.67 -211.36 6,274.43 5,383.33 891.10 6,000.00
16231 · Park Maint. - Homecoming Park 221.92 208.34 13.58 937.01 2,291.66 -1,354.65 2,500.00

Total 16005 · Maintenance 3,057.15 2,350.02 707.13 26,632.50 24,449.98 2,182.52 26,800.00

16006 · Insurance
16353.2 · Liability Ins. 1,792.16 1,385.01 407.15 19,713.76 15,234.99 4,478.77 16,620.00
16353.3 · Property Ins. 446.63 383.35 63.28 4,912.95 4,216.65 696.30 4,600.00

Total 16006 · Insurance 2,238.79 1,768.36 470.43 24,626.71 19,451.64 5,175.07 21,220.00

16007 · Utilities
16352.0 · Electronic Sign-City 66.04 41.67 24.37 483.25 458.33 24.92 500.00
16352.1 · Street Lights 1,115.34 1,083.34 32.00 14,285.31 11,916.66 2,368.65 13,000.00
16352.2 · Traffic Lights 16.29 100.00 -83.71 252.07 1,100.00 -847.93 1,200.00
16352.3 · Cedar Brake Park 229.83 266.67 -36.84 2,197.59 2,933.33 -735.74 3,200.00
16352.4 · Homecoming Park 101.30 100.00 1.30 1,113.25 1,100.00 13.25 1,200.00
16352.5 · Fernland Park 448.48 258.34 190.14 3,708.00 2,841.66 866.34 3,100.00
16352.6 · Utilities - City Hall 1,510.19 666.67 843.52 9,653.68 7,333.33 2,320.35 8,000.00
16352.7 · Utilities - Gas 22.89 100.00 -77.11 639.52 1,100.00 -460.48 1,200.00
16352.8 · Utilities - Comm Center Bldg 482.23 625.00 -142.77 4,355.81 6,875.00 -2,519.19 7,500.00
16352.9 · Utilities-Memory Pk 1,707.78 1,250.00 457.78 10,273.42 13,750.00 -3,476.58 15,000.00
16007 · Utilities - Other 0.00 73.42

Total 16007 · Utilities 5,700.37 4,491.69 1,208.68 47,035.32 49,408.31 -2,372.99 53,900.00

16008 · Capital Outlay
16233 · Cap Outlay- Com Building Proj 0.00 166.67 -166.67 374.84 1,833.33 -1,458.49 2,000.00

17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars
17070.1 · Emergency Lights, Decals 0.00 2,083.34 -2,083.34 21,270.08 22,916.66 -1,646.58 25,000.00
17070.3 · Vid Tec - In Car 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 -11,000.00 12,000.00
17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars - Other 32,814.00 0.00 32,814.00 82,218.35 63,000.00 19,218.35 63,000.00

Total 17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars 32,814.00 3,083.34 29,730.66 103,488.43 96,916.66 6,571.77 100,000.00

17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip
17071.1 · Copsync 0.00 541.67 -541.67 5,483.88 5,958.33 -474.45 6,500.00
17071.2 · Radar 1,205.32 333.34 871.98 3,076.92 3,666.66 -589.74 4,000.00
17071.4 · Laser Fish (Software Equip) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,489.20 1,000.00 2,489.20 1,000.00
17071.6 · Investigative and Testing Equip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 3,000.00
17071.7 · Ballistic Vests & Shields 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,242.89 5,000.00 -3,757.11 5,000.00
17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip - Other 41.00 1,250.00 -1,209.00 17,579.87 21,450.00 -3,870.13 22,700.00

Total 17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip 1,246.32 2,125.01 -878.69 30,872.76 40,074.99 -9,202.23 42,200.00

17071.5 · Patrol Weapons 0.00 333.34 -333.34 0.00 3,666.66 -3,666.66 4,000.00
17072 · Capital Outlay-PWorks Items 0.00 4,233.34 -4,233.34 56,168.84 52,166.66 4,002.18 56,400.00

2:49 PM City of Montgomery - General Fund
09/21/17 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis August 2017

Page 3



Aug 17 Budget $ Over B... Oct '16 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

17080 · Capital Outlay-Improvements 0.00 833.34 -833.34 35,105.15 9,166.66 25,938.49 10,000.00

Total 16008 · Capital Outlay 34,060.32 10,775.04 23,285.28 226,010.02 203,824.96 22,185.06 214,600.00

16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses
16590 · Misc. Expense 538.30 300.02 238.28 3,896.20 3,299.98 596.22 3,600.00

16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses - Other 0.00 280.00

Total 16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses 538.30 300.02 238.28 4,176.20 3,299.98 876.22 3,600.00

16010 · Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 100.00

16330 · Bank Charges 0.00 52.61

16500 · Leases - Parks and Recreation
16504 · Adams Park 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 4,364.70 3,800.00 564.70 3,800.00

Total 16500 · Leases - Parks and Recreation 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 4,364.70 3,800.00 564.70 3,800.00

17000 · Capital Purchase 0.00 24,054.00
17500 · Sales Tax Rebatement 0.00 12,333.34 -12,333.34 0.00 135,666.66 -135,666.66 148,000.00

Total Expense 232,237.54 228,756.35 3,481.19 2,402,781.31 2,668,613.65 -265,832.34 2,897,370.00

Net Ordinary Income 34,418.47 -12,991.28 47,409.75 111,603.50 64,263.28 47,340.22 53,772.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

14000.3 · Transfers In
14620.2 · Admin Transfer from MEDC 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,750.00 28,125.00 -9,375.00 37,500.00
14620.4 · Admin Trf from Court Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 2,550.00 -850.00 3,400.00

Total 14000.3 · Transfers In 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,450.00 30,675.00 -10,225.00 40,900.00

Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,450.00 30,675.00 -10,225.00 40,900.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,450.00 30,675.00 -10,225.00 40,900.00

Net Income 34,418.47 -12,991.28 47,409.75 132,053.50 94,938.28 37,115.22 94,672.00

2:49 PM City of Montgomery - General Fund
09/21/17 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis August 2017

Page 4



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - Const CkgW&S Proj 1058544 Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $102,596.08

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
1215 Statewide Services Pay Est #1 - Const of Heritage Place Medical Cente (48,838.50)
Transfer City of Montgomery - General Fund Reimbursement of Exp (640.64)
Total Disbursements (49,479.14)

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $53,116.94

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX8544



Aug 17 Budget % of Bu... Oct '16 - ... YTD Bud... % of Bu... Annual B...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

43901 · FY08 Capital Proj Funding Sourc
43901.1 · Transfer from MEDC 0.00 69,987.50
43947 · Transfer from Utility Fund 0.00 32,089.00

Total 43901 · FY08 Capital Proj Funding S... 0.00 102,076.50

43956 · Proceeds - TWDB 2017 A 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 2,667,000.00 0.0% 2,667,000.00
45391 · Interest Earned 0.62 8.34 7.4% 4.02 91.66 4.4% 100.00

Total Income 0.62 8.34 7.4% 102,080.52 2,667,091.66 3.8% 2,667,100.00

Expense
43890 · Engineering

43890.1 · Eng-Catahoula Aquifer WW 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43890.2 · Eng-WP #3 Improvements 0.00 11,786.67 0.0% 0.00 94,293.33 0.0% 106,080.00
43890.4 · Eng - Waterline replacement 0.00 9,626.67 0.0% 0.00 77,013.33 0.0% 86,640.00
43890.5 · Eng-LS #3/Force Main Re-R... 0.00 14,133.34 0.0% 0.00 113,066.66 0.0% 127,200.00
43890 · Engineering - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 43890 · Engineering 0.00 35,546.68 0.0% 0.00 284,373.32 0.0% 319,920.00

43995 · Const Cost-Contingencies 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

44000 · Wastewater System
44000.1 · Wastewater-Lift Station Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
44002 · Cap Outlay-SS Diversion/Permit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
44006 · LS #1-Replacement/Expansion 0.00 108,114.29 0.0% 0.00 648,685.71 0.0% 756,800.00
44007 · LS#3 Forcemain Reroute 0.00 25,142.86 0.0% 0.00 150,857.14 0.0% 176,000.00

Total 44000 · Wastewater System 0.00 133,257.15 0.0% 0.00 799,542.85 0.0% 932,800.00

45000 · Water System- Capital Proj
43976.1 · Downtown/SH 105 Water Line... 0.00 90,765.72 0.0% 49,479.14 544,594.28 9.1% 635,360.00
43992.1 · Water Plant #3 - Improvements 0.00 111,131.43 0.0% 0.00 666,788.57 0.0% 777,920.00
46000.1 · Water - Meters 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 45000 · Water System- Capital Proj 0.00 201,897.15 0.0% 49,479.14 1,211,382.85 4.1% 1,413,280.00

46000 · Roadway System Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

47395 · Cost of Issuance Exp
43795.2 · TWDB Origination Fees 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
47395.1 · Cost of Issuance Series 2017 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 47395 · Cost of Issuance Exp 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

48000 · Cap Outlay-Fac, Equip, Etc
48000.1 · Buffalo Sp Bridge Proj 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
48000.2 · Kroger Project 0.00 0.00
48000 · Cap Outlay-Fac, Equip, Etc - Ot... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 48000 · Cap Outlay-Fac, Equip, Etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total Expense 0.00 370,700.98 0.0% 49,479.14 2,295,299.02 2.2% 2,666,000.00

Net Ordinary Income 0.62 -370,692.64 -0.0% 52,601.38 371,792.64 14.1% 1,100.00

Net Income 0.62 -370,692.64 -0.0% 52,601.38 371,792.64 14.1% 1,100.00

City of Montgomery - Capital Projects Acct
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis August 2017



City of Montgomery - Debt Service

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $81,571.63

Receipts
Tax Revenue through 7/31/17 10,881.85
Admin Transfer 6/17 28,875.00
Admin Transfer 6/17 - OS 3,000.00
Admin Transfer thru 6/30/17 94,199.99
Interest 3.70

Total Receipts 136,960.54

Disbursements
1041 First National Bank of Huntsville Paying Agent Fees - Series 2015R for the year 2017 (180.00)
Wire First National Bank of Huntsville Refunding Bonds Series 2015- Payment due 9/1/17 (7,761.25)
Wire Zions First National Bank Series 2012, and 2012R (95,246.88)
Wire Wealth Management Interest Payment for Series 2017A (2,913.32)
Wire Wealth Management Interest Payment for Series 2017B (5,962.76)
Total Disbursements (112,064.21)

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $106,467.96

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX4730



Aug 17 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct '16 - A... YTD Budget $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

Income

34000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

34320 · Ad Valorem Taxes 0.00 2,190.05 -2,190.05 339,240.33 348,006.00 -8,765.67 348,091.00
34330 · Penalty & Interest 0.00 626.74 -626.74 3,380.40 3,192.40 188.00 3,300.00

Total 34000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 0.00 2,816.79 -2,816.79 342,620.73 351,198.40 -8,577.67 351,391.00

34100 · Transfers

34301.4 · Transfers in-MEDC Fund 0.00 31,875.00 -31,875.00 95,625.00 127,500.00 -31,875.00 127,500.00
34301.5 · Transfers in - Utility Fund 0.00 31,400.00 -31,400.00 94,199.99 125,600.00 -31,400.01 125,600.00

Total 34100 · Transfers 0.00 63,275.00 -63,275.00 189,824.99 253,100.00 -63,275.01 253,100.00

34200 · Proceeds-Bond Series Refundings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35000 · Other Revenues

35390 · Interest on Checking 0.00 4.67 -4.67 12.03 37.02 -24.99 40.00
35391 · Interest on Investments 24.36 122.00 -97.64 170.79 1,338.00 -1,167.21 1,460.00

Total 35000 · Other Revenues 24.36 126.67 -102.31 182.82 1,375.02 -1,192.20 1,500.00

Total Income 24.36 66,218.46 -66,194.10 532,628.54 605,673.42 -73,044.88 605,991.00

Expense

37000 · Debt Service

37360 · Interest Payments On Note 8,876.08 37,761.66 -28,885.58 17,137.33 46,022.91 -28,885.58 46,022.91
37363 · Paying Agent Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 430.00 1,250.00 -820.00 2,500.00
37365 · Interest 2012 Series Premium 0.00 95,246.88 -95,246.88 98,096.88 193,343.76 -95,246.88 193,343.76
37395 · Principal Note Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 305,000.00 305,000.00 0.00 305,000.00

Total 37000 · Debt Service 8,876.08 133,008.54 -124,132.46 420,664.21 545,616.67 -124,952.46 546,866.67

37370 · Expenses-Refunding Bond Act 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
37440 · Payment to Refunding Bond Agent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 8,876.08 133,008.54 -124,132.46 420,664.21 545,616.67 -124,952.46 546,866.67

Net Income -8,851.72 -66,790.08 57,938.36 111,964.33 60,056.75 51,907.58 59,124.33

2:54 PM City of Montgomery - Debt Service

09/21/17 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis August 2017

Page 1



City of Montgomery - Ct Security Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $4,599.63

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $4,599.63

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX0580



Aug 17 Budget $ Over ... Oct '16 -... YTD B... $ Over B... Annual...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

84110 · Court Fines & Forfeitures
84110.1 · Court Security Fees 0.00 458.34 -458.34 5,254.69 5,041.66 213.03 5,500.00

Total 84110 · Court Fines & Forfeitures 0.00 458.34 -458.34 5,254.69 5,041.66 213.03 5,500.00

84120 · Other Revenues
84120.1 · Interest Income 0.00 0.42 -0.42 1.18 4.58 -3.40 5.00

Total 84120 · Other Revenues 0.00 0.42 -0.42 1.18 4.58 -3.40 5.00

Total Income 0.00 458.76 -458.76 5,255.87 5,046.24 209.63 5,505.00

Expense
86000 · Contracted Services

86463 · Cap Outlay - Bldg Sec Equip 0.00 16,770.00

Total 86000 · Contracted Services 0.00 16,770.00

86005 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00 900.00 -900.00 1,000.00

Total Expense 0.00 100.00 -100.00 16,770.00 900.00 15,870.00 1,000.00

Net Ordinary Income 0.00 358.76 -358.76 -11,514.13 4,146.24 -15,660.37 4,505.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

86560 · Interfund Tranfers
86551 · Baliff Transfer to General Fund 0.00 850.00 -850.00 1,700.00 3,400.00 -1,700.00 3,400.00

Total 86560 · Interfund Tranfers 0.00 850.00 -850.00 1,700.00 3,400.00 -1,700.00 3,400.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 850.00 -850.00 1,700.00 3,400.00 -1,700.00 3,400.00

Net Other Income 0.00 -850.00 850.00 -1,700.00 -3,400.00 1,700.00 -3,400.00

Net Income 0.00 -491.24 491.24 -13,214.13 746.24 -13,960.37 1,105.00

City of Montgomery - Ct Security Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis August 2017



City of Montgomery - Ct Tech Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $22,476.78

Receipts
Interest 0.21
Court Revenue thru 7/17 2,322.68

Total Receipts 2,322.89

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $24,799.67

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX8361



Aug 17 Budget $ Over ... Oct '16 ... YTD Bu... $ Over ... Annual ...

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

74100 · Court Fines and Forfeitures

74110 · Court Technology Fees 0.00 500.00 -500.00 8,619.27 5,500.00 3,119.27 6,000.00

Total 74100 · Court Fines and Forfeitures 0.00 500.00 -500.00 8,619.27 5,500.00 3,119.27 6,000.00

74200 · Other Revenues

74291 · Interest Income 0.21 0.17 0.04 2.71 1.83 0.88 2.00

Total 74200 · Other Revenues 0.21 0.17 0.04 2.71 1.83 0.88 2.00

Total Income 0.21 500.17 -499.96 8,621.98 5,501.83 3,120.15 6,002.00

Expense

76200 · Contract Services

76362 · Computer/Website Services 2,826.55 1,200.00 1,626.55 2,826.55 4,800.00 -1,973.45 4,800.00

Total 76200 · Contract Services 2,826.55 1,200.00 1,626.55 2,826.55 4,800.00 -1,973.45 4,800.00

Total Expense 2,826.55 1,200.00 1,626.55 2,826.55 4,800.00 -1,973.45 4,800.00

Net Ordinary Income -2,826.34 -699.83 -2,126.51 5,795.43 701.83 5,093.60 1,202.00

Net Income -2,826.34 -699.83 -2,126.51 5,795.43 701.83 5,093.60 1,202.00

City of Montgomery - Ct Tech Fund

Actual to Budget Performance
Accrual Basis August 2017



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Grant Account Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $48,125.50

Receipts
Deposit for Pizza Shack Grant TXCDBG #7215112 162,223.25

Total Receipts 162,223.25

Disbursements
1025 Public Management Contract # 7215112 - Pizza Shack Project  - Inv TC (10,125.00)
1026 Jones & Carter, Inc. Pizza Shack Project Inv 0250032, 0251394 (11,493.25)
1027 Big State Excavation, Inc. Pay Est #2 & Final -  Pizza Shack Waterline Extent (150,730.00)
Transfer To reimb for Eng Invs Paid in error 8/10/17 (17,868.68)
Transfer City of Montgomery - General Fund reimbursement for engineering  and advertising for (15,057.01)
Total Disbursements (205,273.94)

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $5,074.81

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX8479



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $40,171.76

Receipts
To reimb for Eng Invs Paid in error 8/10/17 17,868.68

Total Receipts 17,868.68

Disbursements
1031 Jones & Carter, Inc. Inv 0244290, 245538 - #5841-1003-01 (Kroger Pro (16,160.31)
1032 Public Management Contract # 7215102 - Kroger Project  - Inv TCF72 (19,800.00)
1033 Jones & Carter, Inc. Engineering  - Proj #W5841-1003-01 - Milestone (1,682.00)
Transfer City of Montgomery - General Fund To reimburse for  Eng Fees Paid (20,350.00)
Total Disbursements (57,992.31)

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $48.13

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX9104



City of Montgomery - Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $9,468.00

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $9,468.00

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX5253



Aug 17 Bud... $ Ov... Oct '... YTD... $ Ove... Ann...

Income
44300 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

44330 · Hotel Occupancy Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.10 450.00 -381.90 600.00

Total 44300 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.10 450.00 -381.90 600.00

44400 · Other Revenues
44360 · Interest Earned On Checking 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 10.00

Total 44400 · Other Revenues 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 10.00

Total Income 0.00 1.00 -1.00 68.10 460.00 -391.90 610.00

Expense
46600 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.00 90.00 -90.00 100.00

Total Expense 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.00 90.00 -90.00 100.00

Net Income 0.00 -9.00 9.00 68.10 370.00 -301.90 510.00

City of Montgomery - Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis August 2017



City of Montgomery - MEDC

Cash Flow Report - MEDC Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $216,269.73

Receipts
Interest on Maturing CD - Allegiance Bank 109.76
Sales Tax Revenue thru 7/17 71,432.71

Total Receipts 71,542.47

Disbursements
City of Montgomery - General Fund Reimbursement for expenses Paid thru 7/31/17 (18,979.28)

1822 Home Focus Website Design Work & Consulting  Inv 1731 (2,000.00)
1823 Montgomery Area Chamber of Commerce Wine Fest Sponsorship 2017 (9,500.00)
1824 Jones & Carter, Inc. Proj  W5841-0027-00 - Heritage Place Medical & H (1,982.25)
1825 Rebecca Huss Reimbursement of Expense - Amer. Flags Express (4,474.63)
Transfer City of Montgomery Debt Srv Fund Admin Transfer to Debt Service 3rd Qtr (28,875.00)
Transfer City of Montgomery Debt Srv Fund Admin Transfer to Debt Service 3rd Qtr - remainde (3,000.00)
Total Disbursements (68,811.16)

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $219,001.04

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX7938



Aug 17 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct '16 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

Income
55000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

55400 · Sales Tax 47,662.11 46,362.42 1,299.69 426,915.08 478,003.91 (51,088.83) 510,000.00

Total 55000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 47,662.11 46,362.42 1,299.69 426,915.08 478,003.91 (51,088.83) 510,000.00

55300 · Other Revenues
55391 · Interest Income 309.07 41.67 267.40 1,709.92 458.33 1,251.59 500.00

Total 55300 · Other Revenues 309.07 41.67 267.40 1,709.92 458.33 1,251.59 500.00

Total Income 47,971.18 46,404.09 1,567.09 428,625.00 478,462.24 (49,837.24) 510,500.00

Expense
56000 · Pub Infrastructure - Category I

56000.6 · DowntownDev Improvments 0.00 11,666.67 (11,666.67) 40,820.67 85,000.00 (44,179.33) 85,000.00
56000.8 · Utility Extensions 0.00 49,166.67 (49,166.67) 159,987.50 280,833.33 (120,845.83) 330,000.00
56000.9 · Flagship Dev Improvements 0.00 833.34 (833.34) 9,800.00 9,166.66 633.34 10,000.00
56430 · Tsf to Debt Service 0.00 31,875.00 (31,875.00) 92,625.00 127,500.00 (34,875.00) 127,500.00

Total 56000 · Pub Infrastructure - Category I 0.00 93,541.68 (93,541.68) 303,233.17 502,499.99 (199,266.82) 552,500.00

56001 · Business Dev & Ret -Category II
56423 · Economic Development Grant Prog 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 20,000.00

Total 56001 · Business Dev & Ret -Category II 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 20,000.00

56002 · Quality of Life - Category III
56404 · Seasonal Decorations 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,399.34 12,000.00 (10,600.66) 12,000.00
56420.2 · Christmas Lighting(Civic Assn) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,543.42 1,600.00 943.42 1,600.00
56423.1 · Walking Tours 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 9,000.00 (8,500.00) 9,000.00
56424.1 · Heritage Village Det. Pond Imp 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,450.00 10,000.00 450.00 10,000.00
56429 · Removal of Blight 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00) 10,311.83 25,000.00 (14,688.17) 25,000.00
56433 · Downtown Signs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 1,000.00
56435 · Fernland Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 5,000.00
56439 · Downtown Enhancement Projects 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 25,000.00

Total 56002 · Quality of Life - Category III 0.00 17,500.00 (17,500.00) 25,204.59 88,600.00 (63,395.41) 88,600.00

56003 · Marketing & Tourism-Category IV
56408.1 · Promotional Video 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 1,900.00 1,000.00 900.00 1,000.00
56409 · Antique Show & Fest 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
56413 · Brochures/Printed Literature 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,496.65 13,000.00 (7,503.35) 13,000.00
56414 · Wine & Music Fest 9,500.00 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00 9,500.00 10,000.00
56415 · Texian/Heritage Festival 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 8,000.00
56418 · Christmas in Montgomery 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
56419 · Website 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 5,500.00 7,500.00 (2,000.00) 7,500.00

Total 56003 · Marketing & Tourism-Category IV 11,500.00 500.00 11,000.00 53,396.65 36,500.00 16,896.65 54,500.00

56004 · Administration - Category V
56004.1 · Admin Transfers to Gen Fund 0.00 9,375.00 (9,375.00) 28,125.00 37,500.00 (9,375.00) 37,500.00

56004.2 · MACC Administration & Office 0.00 2,666.67 (2,666.67) 28,233.37 29,333.33 (1,099.96) 32,000.00
56004.3 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 3,471.74 5,000.00 (1,528.26) 6,000.00
56004.5 · Internship Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00
56327 · Consulting (Professional servi) 0.00 5,875.00 (5,875.00) 2,091.25 27,625.00 (25,533.75) 33,500.00
56354 · Travel  & Training Expenses 0.00 437.50 (437.50) 3,174.04 3,500.00 (325.96) 3,500.00

Total 56004 · Administration - Category V 0.00 19,354.17 (19,354.17) 65,095.40 112,958.33 (47,862.93) 122,500.00

Total Expense 11,500.00 130,895.85 (119,395.85) 446,929.81 760,558.32 (313,628.51) 838,100.00

Net Income 36,471.18 (84,491.76) 120,962.94 (18,304.81) (282,096.08) 263,791.27 (327,600.00)

City of Montgomery - MEDC
Actual to Budget Performance

August 2017



City of Montgomery - Police Asset Forfeiture

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $4,272.25

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $4,272.25

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX7745



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  08/18/2017 $573,153.71

Receipts
W&S Revenue CL 8/17 156,010.08
W&S Revenue OS 8/17 2,255.09
CC Fees OS 8/17 12.50
Customer Meter Deposits 8/17 4,000.00
CC Fees CL 8/17 110.00
Interest 10.63

Total Receipts 162,398.30

Disbursements
13557 Accurate Utility Supply, LLC Operating Supplies  Inv  138483 (2,777.00)
13558 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Serv Unit Inv 80013565 (639.02)
13559 DXI Industries Inc. Chemicals  - WP #3 -Inv. DE05006121-17 (100.00)
13560 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Accounting Service Inv 47707 (400.00)
13561 Neil Technical Services, Inc Inv 73116-2, 75050, 75068, 75147 (3,562.00)
13562 R & C Joy, Inc. Testing Inv 6618 (661.00)
13563 State Comptroller TIN 1-74-2063592-6 sales tax - Fees - July 2017 (692.74)
13564 Valero Marketing and Supply Company 1/2 Fuel exp- Public Works Dept -  Acct 7137 886 (258.26)
13565 Steve Denega Deposit refund - 120 Waterstone (143.00)
13566 Accurate Utility Supply, LLC #137888, 138629 (655.00)
13567 DXI Industries Inc. Chemicals  - WP #3 -Inv. 055014411-17 (782.38)
13568 Gulf Utility Service, Inc. Operations - Inv 15601 - 7/17 (20,254.63)
13569 Magna Flow Environmental, Inc Sludge Hauling #47513 (3,572.07)
13570 Neil Technical Services, Inc Inv 73575, 75534, 75275 (1,101.10)
13571 TEEX Water Utilities Mgmt Class - Inv KB7235018 (300.00)
13572 Accurate Utility Supply, LLC Meter -Inv  138666 (352.00)
13573 Thomas Printing & Publishing Door Hangers - Inv 8820 (115.00)
13574 Worldwide Power Products Inv 025222, 024945 - To remove and repair radiato (24,293.40)
13575 Consolidated Communications 936-597-8846, 4826 (77.67)
13576 Entergy Utilities per spreadsheet 8/17 (9,889.69)
13577 Jeanne Tillman Deposit refund (34.62)
13578 Jones & Carter, Inc 0251403,388,390,392,395 (9,851.25)
13579 LDC Generator - 149 South #1 Gen & 105 West #2 Ge (52.36)
13580 Neil Technical Services, Inc 75535, 75637,75664,75735 (6,221.85)
13581 TML - IRP Insurance Premiums   9/17 (1,265.01)
13582 Tyler Technologies Insite Transaction Fees - Utility Billing  #025-1999 (187.50)
13583 Beverly Mercer/John Liles Deposit refund (75.00)
13584 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Water Usage  Buffalo Spring Sewer Plant - 8/17 (26.72)
13585 Cooley Construction, LLC. Deposit Refund   - Emma's Way (625.60)
13586 Darden, Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 8/17 (1,040.00)
13587 DataProse, Inc. DP1702615-  8/17 (662.19)
13588 G&K Services, Inc. 1/2 invoices  6165124854,30856,36848,42826 (45.34)
13589 Gulf Utility Service, Inc. Operations - Inv 15681 (23,956.26)
13590 Janet Magoon Deposit refund (67.06)
13591 Jennifer Nickerson Utility Deposit Refund (176.72)
13592 Jones & Carter, Inc 0252961,2952,2955,2948,2951 (10,893.25)
13593 Motik Custom Homes Deposit Refund  176 Racetrack & 19019 Minero La (107.92)
13594 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Accounting Service Inv 48102 (400.00)
13595 State Comptroller TIN 1-74-2063592-6 sales tax - Fees - 8/17 (707.84)
13596 Stylecraft Builders Deposit refund - 227 Racetrack Lane &  199 Brock (528.93)
13597 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. Monthly Message Fees - 17-12294 (67.45)



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  September  21,  2017

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
13598 Valero Marketing and Supply Company 1/2 Fuel exp- Public Works Dept -  Acct 7137 886 (472.39)
13599 Waste Management Residential Garbage Collection   billing 8/17 (7,822.70)
DM Return Deposit Returned deposit items (375.14)
DM ETS Corporation To record ETS Fees 8/17 (183.17)
Transfer City of Montgomery-Debt Service Admin Transfer  (thru 6/17) (94,199.99)
Transfer City of Montgomery General Fund Reimbursement of Expenses thru 7/31/17 (63,839.65)
Total Disbursements (294,511.87)

BALANCE AS OF  09/21/2017 $441,040.14

FIRST BANK N.A. - #XXXX7383



Aug 17 Budget $ Over B... Oct '16 - A... YTD Bud... $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

24000 · Charges for Service
24100 · Water Revenue 61,631.27 40,939.00 20,692.27 486,624.13 450,321.00 36,303.13 491,260.00

24118 · Surface Water Revenue 777.70 416.67 361.03 5,917.10 4,583.33 1,333.77 5,000.00
24119 · Application Fee 0.00 40.00 (40.00) 60.00 200.00 (140.00) 200.00
24120 · Disconnect Reconnect 675.00 266.67 408.33 4,154.64 2,933.33 1,221.31 3,200.00
24200 · Sewer Revenue 40,707.29 25,833.34 14,873.95 385,517.61 284,166.66 101,350.95 310,000.00
24310 · Tap Fees/Inspections 39,487.00 0.00 39,487.00 275,813.74 50,000.00 225,813.74 50,000.00
24319 · Grease Trap Inspections 900.00 833.34 66.66 9,500.00 9,166.66 333.34 10,000.00
24330 · Late Charges 2,889.46 865.84 2,023.62 14,086.14 9,524.16 4,561.98 10,390.00
24333 · Returned Ck Fee 25.00 0.00 25.00 255.00 0.00 255.00 0.00
25403 · Solid Waste Revenue 8,623.09 6,666.67 1,956.42 90,604.72 73,333.33 17,271.39 80,000.00

Total 24000 · Charges for Service 155,715.81 75,861.53 79,854.28 1,272,533.08 884,228.47 388,304.61 960,050.00

24101 · Taxes and Franchise Fees
24110 · Sales Tax Rev for Solid Waste 702.76 466.67 236.09 7,346.98 5,133.33 2,213.65 5,600.00

Total 24101 · Taxes and Franchise Fees 702.76 466.67 236.09 7,346.98 5,133.33 2,213.65 5,600.00

24121 · Groundwater Reduction Revenue 18,300.15 10,441.67 7,858.48 139,416.75 114,858.33 24,558.42 125,300.00
25000 · Other Revenues

25391 · Interest Income 10.63 8.34 2.29 103.39 91.66 11.73 100.00
25392 · Interest earned on Investments 15.20 12.50 2.70 109.11 137.50 (28.39) 150.00
25399 · Miscellanous Revenue 122.50 30.00 92.50 789.60 330.00 459.60 360.00
25000 · Other Revenues - Other 0.00 105.00

Total 25000 · Other Revenues 148.33 50.84 97.49 1,107.10 559.16 547.94 610.00

Total Income 174,867.05 86,820.71 88,046.34 1,420,403.91 1,004,779.29 415,624.62 1,091,560.00

Expense
26001 · Personnel

26353.1 · Health Ins. 0.00 1,005.25 (1,005.25) 9,908.96 11,057.75 (1,148.79) 12,063.00
26353.4 · Unemployment Ins 0.00 29.17 (29.17) 351.00 320.83 30.17 350.00
26353.5 · Workers Comp. 125.34 154.17 (28.83) 1,577.31 1,695.83 (118.52) 1,850.00
26353.6 · Dental Insurance 0.00 87.09 (87.09) 974.32 957.91 16.41 1,045.00
26353.7 · Life & AD&D Insurance 0.00 28.34 (28.34) 324.53 311.66 12.87 340.00
26501 · Retirement Expense 0.00 383.34 (383.34) 4,075.05 4,216.66 (141.61) 4,600.00
26560 · Payroll Taxes 0.00 625.00 (625.00) 5,772.27 6,875.00 (1,102.73) 7,500.00
26600 · Wages 0.00 8,104.17 (8,104.17) 75,454.07 89,147.83 (13,693.76) 97,252.00

Total 26001 · Personnel 125.34 10,416.53 (10,291.19) 98,437.51 114,583.47 (16,145.96) 125,000.00

26200 · Contract Services
26102 · General Consultant Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 878.42 0.00 878.42 0.00
26320 · Legal Fees 1,040.00 1,666.67 (626.67) 14,779.96 18,333.33 (3,553.37) 20,000.00
26322 · Engineering 346.50 2,908.34 (2,561.84) 128,370.18 31,991.66 96,378.52 34,900.00

26323 · Operator 3,300.00 3,333.34 (33.34) 35,900.00 36,666.66 (766.66) 40,000.00
26324 · Billing and Collections 849.69 541.67 308.02 13,879.71 5,958.33 7,921.38 6,500.00
26328 · Testing 65.00 666.67 (601.67) 9,587.09 7,333.33 2,253.76 8,000.00
26331 · Sales Tax for Solid Waste 707.84 0.00 707.84 7,406.76 5,250.00 2,156.76 7,000.00
26333 · Accounting Fees 400.00 400.00 0.00 5,400.00 4,400.00 1,000.00 4,800.00
26336 · Sludge Hauling 0.00 2,833.34 (2,833.34) 14,530.49 31,166.66 (16,636.17) 34,000.00
26340 · Printing 0.00 49.66 0.00 49.66 0.00
26350 · Postage 0.00 335.00 (335.00) 2,068.20 3,265.00 (1,196.80) 3,600.00
26351 · Telephone 77.67 183.34 (105.67) 2,011.13 2,016.66 (5.53) 2,200.00
26370 · Tap Fees & Inspections 8,193.00 0.00 8,193.00 29,201.59 0.00 29,201.59 0.00
26399 · Garbage Pickup 7,822.70 7,500.00 322.70 85,612.81 82,500.00 3,112.81 90,000.00

Total 26200 · Contract Services 22,802.40 20,368.37 2,434.03 349,676.00 228,881.63 120,794.37 251,000.00

26300 · Communications
26338 · Advertising/Promotion 0.00 0.00 0.00 824.78 900.00 (75.22) 900.00

Total 26300 · Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 824.78 900.00 (75.22) 900.00

26326 · Permits & Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,030.53 13,400.00 (369.47) 23,000.00
26371 · Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 545.00 2,000.00 (1,455.00) 2,000.00
26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment

26342 · Chemicals 2,650.79 1,333.34 1,317.45 19,728.90 14,666.66 5,062.24 16,000.00

City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer Fund
Actual to Budget Performance - Utility Fund

August 2017



Aug 17 Budget $ Over B... Oct '16 - A... YTD Bud... $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

26358 · Copier/Fax Machine Lease 0.00 326.67 (326.67) 0.00 3,593.33 (3,593.33) 3,920.00
26460 · Operating Supplies 3,424.00 1,833.34 1,590.66 56,409.81 20,166.66 36,243.15 22,000.00
26485 · Uniforms 283.64 158.34 125.30 2,668.70 1,741.66 927.04 1,900.00
27040 · ComputerTechnology Equipment 0.00 33.34 (33.34) 4,359.43 1,866.66 2,492.77 1,900.00
26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment - Other 115.00 281.67 (166.67) 1,415.95 3,098.33 (1,682.38) 3,380.00

Total 26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment 6,473.43 3,966.70 2,506.73 84,582.79 45,133.30 39,449.49 49,100.00

26401 · Groundwater Reduction Expenses 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 35,476.00 27,500.00 7,976.00 30,000.00
26500 · Staff Development

26354 · Travel & Training (Travel) 0.00 556.67 (556.67) 2,452.63 4,443.33 (1,990.70) 5,000.00
26355 · Employee Relations (Education) 0.00 0.00 0.00 276.31 200.00 76.31 200.00

Total 26500 · Staff Development 0.00 556.67 (556.67) 2,728.94 4,643.33 (1,914.39) 5,200.00

26600.2 · Maintenance
26335 · Repairs & Maintenance 14,478.02 10,500.00 3,978.02 174,664.97 136,500.00 38,164.97 147,000.00
26335.1 · Vehicle Rep. & Maint. 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.11 1,000.00 (932.89) 1,000.00
26349 · Gas & Oil 472.39 333.34 139.05 4,165.72 3,666.66 499.06 4,000.00

Total 26600.2 · Maintenance 14,950.41 10,833.34 4,117.07 178,897.80 141,166.66 37,731.14 152,000.00

26700 · Insurance Expense
26353.2 · Liability Ins. 176.50 176.67 (0.17) 1,941.50 1,943.33 (1.83) 2,120.00
26353.3 · Property Ins. 915.70 740.00 175.70 10,072.73 8,140.00 1,932.73 8,880.00

Total 26700 · Insurance Expense 1,092.20 916.67 175.53 12,014.23 10,083.33 1,930.90 11,000.00

26800 · Utilities Expense
26352.1 · Utilities - Gas for Generators 52.36 35.17 17.19 583.15 386.83 196.32 422.00
26352.2 · Utilities-Water Plants 6,465.06 5,000.00 1,465.06 55,644.73 55,000.00 644.73 60,000.00
26352.3 · Utilities-WW Treatment Plants 4,865.68 4,666.67 199.01 32,933.46 30,333.33 2,600.13 35,000.00
26352.4 · Utilities - Lift Stations 1,243.50 166.67 1,076.83 11,867.75 1,833.33 10,034.42 2,000.00
26352.5 · Utilities - Security Light 10.80 10.67 0.13 123.31 117.33 5.98 128.00
26800.1 · Buffalo Springs STP- Water Usag 26.72 7,643.00

Total 26800 · Utilities Expense 12,664.12 9,879.18 2,784.94 108,795.40 87,670.82 21,124.58 97,550.00

26900 · Capital Outlay 0.00 12,133.00 (12,133.00) 1,571.83 113,167.00 (111,595.17) 125,300.00

26901 · Util Projects/Prev Maintenance 0.00 4,533.34 (4,533.34) 36,408.65 70,166.66 (33,758.01) 74,700.00
27000 · Miscellaneous Expenses

26359 · Misc Expense 253.77 83.34 170.43 3,393.08 916.66 2,476.42 1,000.00

Total 27000 · Miscellaneous Expenses 253.77 83.34 170.43 3,393.08 916.66 2,476.42 1,000.00

Total Expense 58,361.67 76,187.14 (17,825.47) 926,382.54 860,212.86 66,169.68 947,750.00

Net Ordinary Income 116,505.38 10,633.57 105,871.81 494,021.37 144,566.43 349,454.94 143,810.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

27001 · Other Expenses
27001.2 · Transfer to Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,199.99 94,199.99 0.00 125,600.00
27002 · Transfer to Construction Fund 0.00 32,089.00

Total 27001 · Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,288.99 94,199.99 32,089.00 125,600.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,288.99 94,199.99 32,089.00 125,600.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 (126,288.99) (94,199.99) (32,089.00) (125,600.00)

Net Income 116,505.38 10,633.57 105,871.81 367,732.38 50,366.44 317,365.94 18,210.00



City of Montgomery

District Debt Service Payments
09/01/2017 - 09/30/2018

Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest Total Due

Debt Service Payment Due 09/01/2017
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 09/01/2017 08/31/2017 0.00 57,087.50 57,087.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 09/01/2017 08/31/2017 0.00 38,159.38 38,159.38
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 09/01/2017 08/31/2017 0.00 7,761.25 7,761.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 09/01/2017 08/31/2017 0.00 2,913.32 2,913.32
Bank of Texas 2017B 09/01/2017 08/31/2017 0.00 5,962.76 5,962.76

Total Due 09/01/2017 0.00 111,884.21 111,884.21

Debt Service Payment Due 03/01/2018
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 03/01/2018 120,000.00 57,087.50 177,087.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 03/01/2018 105,000.00 38,159.68 143,159.68
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 03/01/2018 80,000.00 7,761.25 87,761.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 03/01/2018 50,000.00 4,767.25 54,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B 03/01/2018 80,000.00 9,757.25 89,757.25

Total Due 03/01/2018 435,000.00 117,532.93 552,532.93

Debt Service Payment Due 09/01/2018
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 09/01/2018 0.00 55,287.50 55,287.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 09/01/2018 0.00 37,109.38 37,109.38
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 09/01/2018 0.00 7,141.25 7,141.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 09/01/2018 0.00 4,767.25 4,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B 09/01/2018 0.00 9,757.25 9,757.25

Total Due 09/01/2018 0.00 114,062.63 114,062.63

District Total $435,000.00 $343,479.77 $778,479.77



City of Montgomery

Summary of Pledged Securities
As of  September  21,  2017

Financial Institution: ALLEGIANCE BANK
Total CDs, MM: $200,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: FIRST BANK N.A. (Depository Bank)
Total CDs, MM, and Checking Accounts: $1,419,816.27 Collateral Security Required: Yes

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: Yes
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: 0.00 %

Financial Institution: GREEN BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: IBC BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: ICON BANK
Total CDs, MM: $150,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: TEXPOOL
Total CDs, MM: $483,172.71 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $0.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: Yes
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A



CHECKING ACCT PRIOR MONTH END TOTAL FUNDS

BALANCES INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE

GENERAL FUNDS

OPERATING FUND     #1017375 541,242.06$             541,242.06$                 
TEMP GRANT FUNDS - Home Grant  #1032895 10.00$                      10.00$                          
ESCROW FUND    #1025873 -$                          -$                             
PARK FUND    #7014236 -$                          -$                             
POLICE DRUG & MISC FUND     #1025675 10,675.64$               10,675.64$                   
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$            300,000.00$                 
TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND    # 00003 205,091.68$            205,091.68$                 
TEXPOOL - RESERVE FUND    # 00005 -$                         -$                             
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 551,927.70$             505,091.68$            1,057,019.38$              

CONSTRUCTION FUND

BUILDING FUND     #1058528 -$                          -$                             
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT    #1058544 53,116.94$               53,116.94$                   
TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 572.71$                   572.71$                        
INVESTMENTS - CONSTRUCTION -$                         -$                             
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION FUND 53,116.94$               572.71$                   53,689.65$                   

 
DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND      #7024730 106,467.96$             106,467.96$                 
TEXPOOL DEBT SERVICE       # 00008 -$                          24,397.03$              24,397.03$                   
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 106,467.96$             24,397.03$              130,864.99$                 

COURT SECURITY FUND     #1058361 4,599.63$                -$                        4,599.63$                    

  

COURT TECHNICAL FUND     #1058361 24,799.67$              -$                        24,799.67$                  

 

GRANT FUND

HOME GRANT ACCOUNT     #1059104 48.13$                      48.13$                          
GRANT ACCOUNT     #1048479 5,074.81$                 5,074.81$                     
TOTAL GRANT FUND 5,122.94$                 -$                         5,122.94$                     

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND     #1025253 9,468.00$                -$                        9,468.00$                    

 

MEDC 

CHECKING ACCOUNT   #1017938 219,001.04$             219,001.04$                 
TEXPOOL - MEDC       # 00003 235,138.06$            235,138.06$                 
INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$            250,000.00$                 
TOTAL MEDC 219,001.04$             485,138.06$            704,139.10$                 

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURES    #1047745 4,272.25$                4,272.25$                    

 

UTILITY FUND  
UTILITY FUND     #1017383 441,040.14$             441,040.14$                 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS FUND    #1017417 -$                          -$                             
WATER WORKS & SAN SEWER    #7013840 -$                          -$                             
TEXPOOL - UTILITY FUND    # 00002 17,973.23$              17,973.23$                   
TOTAL UTILITY FUND 441,040.14$             17,973.23$              459,013.37$                 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 1,419,816.27$          1,033,172.71$         2,452,988.98$              

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND 205,091.68$                 

INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$                 

 

TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 572.71$                        

 

TEXPOOL - DEBT SERVICE      # 00008 24,397.03$                   

 

TEXPOOL - MEDC 235,138.06$                 

INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$                 

 

TEXPOOL - UTILITY 17,973.23$                   

TOTAL ALL INVESTMENTS 1,033,172.71$              

CITY OF MONTGOMERY

ACCOUNT BALANCES

For Meeting of September 26, 2017

INVESTMENTS

1






















































































































































































	AGENDA - CITY COUNCIL 092617
	ITEM #1 - FINAL REPORT FROM THE P&Z COMM.
	ITEM #2 - PUBLIC HEARING BAY REZONING
	ITEM #3 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #3 - MINUTES BUDGET WORKSHOP 072717
	ITEM #3 - MINUTES REGULAR MEETING 091217

	ITEM #4 - CHANGE ORDER HERITAGE PLACE MEDICAL CENTER
	ITEM #5 - CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION MCCOYS
	ITEM #6A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #6A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #6A - CHARTS

	ITEM #6B - PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
	PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
	PUBLIC WORKS PHOTO

	ITEM #6C - POLICE REPORT
	ITEM #6D - COURT REPORT
	august 1
	august2

	ITEM #6E - UTILITY & DEVELOPMENT REPORT
	utility reports – AUGUST 2017
	total revenue
	utilities
	Permits
	Community Building – july

	ITEM #6F - WATER REPORT
	ITEM #6G - ENGINEER'S REPORT
	ITEM #6H - FINANCE REPORT
	FINANCE SUMMARY
	FINANCE REPORT
	FINANCE REPORT
	FINANCE SUMMARY


	ITEM #7 - EMMA'S WAY CONSTRUCTION PLANS
	ITEM #8 - LAKE CREEK VILLAGE, SEC. 3 FINAL PLAT
	ITEM #9 - CEDAR BRAKE PARK EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT
	ITEM #9 - CEDAR BRAKE PARK EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT
	ITEM #9 - CEDAR BRAKE PHOTO A
	ITEM #9 - CEDAR BRAKE PHOTO B

	ITEM #10 - CVS SIGN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT
	ITEM #11 - BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS APPOINTMENT
	ITEM #12 - PRESENTATION WATER & SEWER RATES
	ITEM #12 - PRESENTATION WATER & SEWER RATES
	ITEM #12 - WATER & SEWER RATES A
	ITEM #12 - WATER & SEWER RATES B
	ITEM #12 O- WATER & SEWER RATES C

	ITEM #13 - REPORT ON BUFFALO SPRINGS BRIDGE
	ITEM #13 - REPORT ON BUFFALO SPRINGS BRIDGE
	ITEM #13 - REPORT CHARTS

	ITEM #14 - MEDC GOALS, FUNCTIONS AND PURPOSES

